
MEETING: PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT AND CONSULTATION PANEL

DATE: Friday 14th January, 2022

TIME: 10.00 am

VENUE: REMOTE

DECISION MAKER: PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT AND CONSULTATION 
PANEL

Councillor Lappin
Councillor Byrom
Councillor Dutton
Councillor Grace

COMMITTEE OFFICER: Jayne Vincent
Consultation, Engagement and 
Performance Officer

Telephone: 0151 934 3840
Fax:
E-mail: Jayne.vincentl@sefton.gov.uk

The Cabinet is responsible for making what are known as Key Decisions, 
which will be notified on the Forward Plan.  Items marked with an * on the 
agenda involve Key Decisions
A key decision, as defined in the Council’s Constitution, is: -
● any Executive decision that is not in the Annual Revenue Budget and 

Capital Programme approved by the Council and which requires a gross 
budget expenditure, saving or virement of more than £100,000 or more 
than 2% of a Departmental budget, whichever is the greater

● any Executive decision where the outcome will have a significant impact 
on a significant number of people living or working in two or more Wards

If you have any special needs that may require arrangements to 
facilitate your attendance at this meeting, please contact the 
Committee Officer named above, who will endeavour to assist.

Public Document Pack



A G E N D A
Items marked with an * involve key decisions

Item 
No.

Subject/Author(s) Wards Affected

 
 1.  Welcome and apologies

 2.  Declarations of Interest
Members are requested at a meeting where a 
disclosable pecuniary interest or personal 
interest arises, which is not already included in 
their Register of Members' Interests, to declare 
any interests that relate to an item on the 
agenda.

Where a Member discloses a Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interest, he/she must withdraw from 
the meeting room, including from the public 
gallery, during the whole consideration of any 
item of business in which he/she has an 
interest, except where he/she is permitted to 
remain as a result of a grant of a dispensation.

Where a Member discloses a personal interest 
he/she must seek advice from the Monitoring 
Officer or staff member representing the 
Monitoring Officer to determine whether the 
Member should withdraw from the meeting 
room, including from the public gallery, during 
the whole consideration of any item of business 
in which he/she has an interest or whether the 
Member can remain in the meeting or remain in 
the meeting and vote on the relevant decision.

 3.  Minutes of meeting held on Friday 14th 
December 2021

(Pages 5 - 
10)

 4.  Matters Arising

 5.  Annual Report (Pages 11 - 
20)

 6.  Improving Information Update - Presentation 
at Panel Meeting (No Papers)

 7.  Feedback and Evaluation Report - 
Technology Enabled Care

(Pages 21 - 
36)

 8.  Proposal to undertake Public Engagement 
and Consultation Activity - Supported Living 

(Pages 37 - 
40)



Commissioning Strategy and Specification

 9.  Feedback and Evaluation report - Disposal 
of Land at Our Lady of Walsingham Catholic 
Primary School

(Pages 41 - 
48)

 10.  Feedback and Evaluation Report - Hesketh 
Park, Southport

(Pages 49 - 
84)

 11.  Proposal to undertake Public Engagement 
and Consultation Activity - Sefton    Movers 
Survey

(Pages 85 - 
90)

 12.  Proposal to undertake Public Engagement 
and Consultation Activity in relation to the 
Short-term assessment unit at Sandbrook 
Road, Ainsdale

(Pages 91 - 
98)

 13.  Proposal to undertake Public Engagement 
and Consultation Activity - Education 
Excellence Strategy

(Pages 99 - 
112)

 14.  Any Other Business

 15.  Date of next meeting - Friday 4th February 
2022, (Extra Meeting) 10.00 a.m.   Venue - 
Bootle Town Hall Ballroom, with video 
conferencing in Southport Town Hall



This page is intentionally left blank



1 
 

Sefton Public Engagement and Consultation Panel 
 

Meeting held on Friday 14th December 2021 
Remote Meeting 

 
Present:  
Councillor Paulette Lappin (Chair) 
Councillor Leslie Byrom (CBE) (Victoria Ward) 
Councillor Denise Dutton (Harrington Ward) 
Councillor Tony Brough (Ainsdale Ward) 
Councillor Greg Myers (Norwood Ward) 
Joel Thornton – Sefton Young Advisor – Sefton CVS 
Georgia Ribbens – Young Advisor Project Officer for Sefton CVS 
Jayne Vincent - Consultation & Engagement Lead, Sefton MBC 
Maria Gosling – Service Manager for Transport Maintenance Sefton MBC 
Janette Maxwell - Locality Team Manager in Communities, Sefton MBC 
Sharon Eaton – Admin Support, Strategic Support, Sefton MBC 
 
Apologies: 
Nigel Bellamy – VCF Sector Representative 
Wendy Anderson – Healthwatch Sefton 
Debbie Appleton - MerseyFire 
Dr Mike Homfray – VCF Sector & Equalities Representative 
Lyn Cooke – Communications & Engagement Manager, both CCGs 
Cllr Jan Grace BA (Hons) MRes PGDip SRN 
The reports presented to the Public Consultation and Engagement Panel can be 

found here: Sefton Council – Link to Consultation & Engagement Panel Papers – 14th 

December 2021 

 

 

Action 

1. Welcome and Apologies 

Apologies: Nigel Bellamy, Wendy Anderson, Debbie Appleton, 

Dr Mike Homfray, Lyn Cooke, Cllr Jan Grace  

 

2. Declarations of Interest 

No declarations of any disclosable pecuniary interests or personal 
interests were received. 

 

3. Minutes of the Previous Meeting  

That the Minutes of the meeting held on 12th November 2021 are 
a true and proper record. 

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3

https://modgov.sefton.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=498&MId=10327&Ver=4


2 
 

Matters Arising  

None were recorded 

 

Item 5 - Proposal to undertake Public Engagement and 
Consultation Activity – Preference of bin as an alternative to 
sack collection, in a targeted area of South Sefton 

Marie Gosling presented the proposal for consultation and 
engagement with regards to Preference of bin as an alternative to 
sack collection, in targeted areas of South Sefton. Which is part of 
an ongoing project which was highlighted in 2018/19 as part of a 
wider paper in terms of the cleansing proposals moving from sack 
collections across the borough. The first phase in 2019 involved 
6,500 properties and just over 4,000 residents switched to weekly 
wheeled bin collections.  

This phase will involve 8,500 residents and properties that were 
deemed to be true terraced have changed over the years some 
have walled areas some have small gardens so because of that, it 
is felt that it would be beneficial to put forward 2 proposals to the 
residents to have an alternative weekly collection with a wheeled 
bin or a communal bin which would be sited at the end of the 
street which is then communally available for all the residents of 
that street.   

Cllr Lappin suggested that Marie engages with the Ward 
Councillors  

Marie confirmed that the Ward Councillors have been informed 
last week of the proposals and what is planned.  

Jayne Vincent commented that she has met  with Marie and 
looked at the leaflet and they have tried to make it more 
accessible and also the information and the options will be online 
and people will be directed to go online to give their view and they 
will be able to match the response to a unique reference number 
for the property.  There is also the option for those who do not 
have access to go online or do not wish to go online there is a 
phone number to call with a dedicated person to complete the 
survey for them. 

Marie agreed that the public can phone them, and she said that 
they have kept that very controlled and service led as in using a 
dedicated direct line in the depot rather than the call centre 
number. So, if any of those resident’s ring in they can either 
complete it online for them or can send out a paper copy to them, 
so it is more accessible to more people.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 6

Agenda Item 3



3 
 

Cllr Dutton thanked Marie for her presentation and said it was 
fascinating but wondered if it is just South Sefton or is it planned 
for a wider area in the future?  

Marie said certainly from the paper that was drawn up in the  
2018-9 the preferred method is that we reduce as much sack 
collections within the borough as possible, as it increases litter in 
the streets, encourages fly tipping and also increases vermin, so 
where they can eliminate sack collections they will do so.  

The only people that will not be part of this consultation are the 
flats above shops because that comes with its own unique issues, 
because of trade waste.   

Cllr Byrom thanked Marie for her hard work and said we know this 
is a consultation and we have to allow the residents to have their 
view but then it is also for members to reflect  the views of the 
people in their areas and have views themselves.  Congested 
housing areas it may be that one solution will not fit all so we need 
to remain flexible. For example, if communal bins are used then 
that might need to be checked/tested to see how it works. He 
thanked Marie for what she is doing and said that as a member he 
will input into the decision making. 

 

 

Item 6 - Proposal to undertake Public Engagement and 
Consultation Activity – Domestic Abuse Needs Assessment  

 
Janette Maxwell presented the proposal for consultation and 
engagement regarding Domestic Abuse Needs Assessment. 

In April 2021 a new Domestic Abuse Act was passed and there are 
requirements in it for the LA and also for lots of other agencies and 
the main purpose around that is trying to protect victims of domestic 
abuse.  One of the requirements for the LA is now a statutory footing 
is the safe accommodation for victims of domestic abuse and the 
government have asked for LA’s to conduct needs assessments to 
ensure that whatever they are proposing going forward their 
services are based on needs and understanding what local areas 
are.  Most LA’s, us included, have taken that a bit wider so instead 
of just focusing on the safe accommodation side of things the LA 
want to do a whole needs assessment which is being undertaken 
at the moment. This will utilise a whole range of data so that we  
understand what our local Sefton context is alongside Merseyside, 
what are the key issues, and also what are our currents services 
and what are the gaps and very importantly the views of the victims 
and the wider public within that also so that is where the 
consultation side of it comes through.     

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 7

Agenda Item 3



4 
 

The needs assessment is underway now with the consultants, there 
is a Domestic Abuse Partnership Board which includes a whole 
range of multi-agency partners, which again is another statutory 
requirement.  Information has gone back to that Board to look at the 
need’s assessment  the consultant has had a conversation about 
the consultation survey to make sure that because there is a range 
of different agencies they are all happy with what we have 
proposed.  

There are 2 elements to the survey, one is a professional’s point of 
view and how to understand how services and pathways and 
support works from a professional’s point of view. the other is the 
direct survey, the public one which is aimed at the public completing 
it themselves or for family, or friends of people who may have 
experienced domestic abuse.  In addition to the surveys, SWACA 
is involved in the Board and work alongside the Council to look at 
the service but also doing one to one discussions/interviews with 
survivors that they support.   

In support the following has taken place: 

• The consultants have had conversations with our internal 
IDVA team   

• Enlisted support from other agencies that are on the Board     
who are keen to cascade the surveys out and directing 
them to the online hub and providing support to complete 
the surveys. 

Cllr Myers commented that the surveys are comprehensive but he 
is concerned about the community survey which skips back and 
forth a lot and he feels that it would be off putting to people and they 
are quite lengthy surveys as it is and if you are jumping around like 
that it would really be quite off putting which defeats the purpose to 
some extent. 

Janette noted these comments and said that the survey had been 
developed by a consultant who has done this work before but she 
will take his comments back to them because they want the survey 
to be as easy as possible for people. If the questions are inserted 
in the right section, then it would become more self-contained. 

Jayne Vincent commented that if the survey is online then the skip 
logic depending on the answer to questions would then take them 
to the next most relevant bits of the survey so that they miss out the 
chunk of questions that are not relevant to them.  But if it is a paper 
copy survey which is what some people will be looking at then yes 
they may be going backwards and forwards, the other option if it 
was online is to use a chapter survey, but you can’t use skip logic 
with this type of survey  with members of the public to see how it 
feels to them?  Jayne also advised that the information on the 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 8

Agenda Item 3



5 
 

questionnaires about sharing information may need checking to 
match a privacy notice.  

Janette agreed to look at the privacy wording  

 

Cllr Dutton asked if there has been any link into the legal profession 
talking about matrimonial difficulties etc and Domestic 
Violence/Domestic Abuse connected to that and was wondering if 
they have been consulted and whether it might be worth sending 
out as a trial to see what their thoughts are on the content of the 
survey consultation. 

Janette agreed to look at that but stated that they are constrained 
by timescales that are not their own timescales the are Government 
set.  She reiterated that these surveys have been done in other LA’s 
in other areas before so we haven’t started something from scratch, 
regarding the confidentiality they have gone with the Corporate 
wording and regarding the domestic survey they have had other 
organisations that support victims read over the survey and the 
wording to make sure the wording is correct.  She will however get 
people to test the online survey and feed back to see if any of them 
have found it a struggle.  

Cllr Lappin suggested she try Sefton’s Legal Department because 
they may be able to help her. 

Cllr Lappin said she hoped that Janette found this session useful. 

 

Item 7 - 7. Update Report – SEND Parent and Carer Survey 

Jayne Vincent updated the panel on the SEND Parent & Carer 
Survey which is a result of the SEND continual improvement 
board and their improvement plan wanting to regularly engage 
parents and carers who have young people who have SEND 
about their experiences and views of Education, Health and Social 
Care. 

There was a baseline survey in 2019 which was a full survey, that 
was followed that up with a short survey in 2020 and a full survey 
again last year.  The SEND co-production group have met and put 
a proposal together to do the full survey again in the coming 
Spring and the proposal went to the SEND Board and agreed a 
timescale which has been agreed with the Sefton Parent Carer 
Forum. 

It is the same survey that was agreed by the Panel last year and 
but the SEND Continual Improvement Board have agreed that the 
questions around Covid 19  can be removed and they will add a 
couple of new questions around the Preparation for Adulthood 

 

Janette Maxwell 

 

 

 

 

 

Janette Maxwell 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 9

Agenda Item 3



6 
 

Guide that will be co-produced with parents and carers two years 
ago, we want to be able to see around the transition section if they 
are aware of it and if so have they found it useful.  

Jayne agreed to send the link to the previous survey, so that the 
Panel can see the questions, but they haven’t developed the new 
questions yet but are meeting tomorrow to discuss these.   

What they were not able to do last year is have focus groups to 
accompany the questionnaire and hopefully they will be able to 
build in either face to face meetings or virtual focus groups 
running alongside the online survey.  

There has been a separate survey for parents and carers who 
have had a young person complete an EHCP and there are 24 
parent/carers who have said that they would like to be contacted 
to discuss this in more detail. Potentially that is a group of 
parents/carers who could engage with this also as we go forward 
to try and plan those focus groups and coffee mornings.  

Cllr Lappin suggested that as some of the members are new to 
this committee and may not have seen the original survey it may 
be useful to send a copy around. 

 

 

 

 

 

Jayne Vincent 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Any Other Business 

None suggested 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

6. Date of next meeting -  

Friday 14th January 2022, 10.00 a.m. Venue – Remote via Microsoft 
Teams. 

 

 

 

 

Page 10

Agenda Item 3



Agenda Item 5 
 

1 

 

Sefton Public Engagement and Consultation Panel 
 
Date: Friday 14th January 2022 
 
Title: Proposal to undertake Public Engagement and Consultation Activity 

–2021 Annual Report 
 
Report of:  Jayne Vincent, Consultation and Engagement Lead 
 

 
1. Purpose of the Report 
 

1.1 To receive information with regard to the Public Engagement and 
Consultation Panel’s 2021 Annual Report. 

 
2. Background 
 
 2.1 The main purpose of the Public Engagement and Consultation Panel is 

to coordinate and ensure the quality of public engagement and 
consultation, in accordance with the standards for engagement and 
consultation. 

 
3.      Annual Report 
 

3.1     During 2021, there has been eight remote meetings (of which 2 were 
additional meetings) of the Public Engagement and Consultation Panel, 
where the Panel has appraised the following 21 proposals for 
consultation, 5 Feedback and Evaluation Reports, 7 update reports, 2 
information presentations and held 1 discussion. 

 

Activity Status 

SEND Youth Voice 
Report (update) 

Shared as part of coproduction work to 
the SENDCIB 

Improving Information 
Group report (update) 

Annual update report to Panel 

Southport Liveable 
Neighbourhoods 
(update) 

Project still ongoing 

Sefton Liveable Streets 
Common Place 
Feedback & Evaluation 
Report 

Feedback report given to Panel. 

Shaping Care Together 
Programme  

Awaiting update. 

Community Adult 
Substance Use 
Treatment and 
Recovery Service 

Completed.  Awaiting feedback and 
evaluation report 

Page 11

Agenda Item 5



Agenda Item 5 
 

2 

 

LCR – Race Equality 
Plan 

Presentation to Panel for information 

Southport Golf Survey 
Feedback and 
evaluation 

Feedback on the Your Sefton Your Say 
Consultation Hub 

SEND Parent and Carer 
Survey (update) 

Feedback on the Your Sefton Your Say 
Consultation Hub and the Local Offer 

SEND Spring Survey 
Feedback and 
evaluation 

Feedback on the Local Offer. 
Information will be put onto the Your 
Sefton your Say early in 2022 

Southport Golf Links 
Equality Monitoring 
Feedback Report 

At the request of the Panel following 
attendance in March 2021 

Allotment Survey Completed.  Feedback and evaluation 
report expected March 2022. 

Ainsdale-on-Sea Vision Completed. Feedback and evaluation 
report expected 2022. 

Equality Monitoring 
(update) 

Further feedback took place with Panel 
member and feedback informed 
refreshed equality monitoring questions 

Coronation Park 
feedback and 
evaluation 

Completed.  Feedback on website. 

Hesketh Park 
consultation 

Completed. 

Green Sefton Coast and 
Parks Satisfaction 
Survey 

Completed.  Feedback and evaluation 
report expected 2022. 

Integrated Care 
Partnership- 
communications and 
Engagement Approach 
(update) 

Presentation given by Local 
Authority/CCG and Sefton Healthwatch 
to raise awareness 

Day Opportunities 
consultation 

Delayed. Still ongoing. 

Supported Living 
briefing paper 

Delayed. Update report expected 
January 2022 

Bootle Area Action Plan Ongoing. Feedback and evaluation 
report expected 2022 

Mental Health Survey in 
Schools 

Commenced. 

Pharmaceutical Needs 
Assessment 

Following a delay by The Local 
Government Association due to COVID, 
the public consultation has now 
commenced.  

Childhood Poverty 
Strategy consultation 

Commenced. 

Crosby Regeneration Completed. Feedback and evaluation 
report expected 2022 

Page 12

Agenda Item 5



Agenda Item 5 
 

3 

 

PSPO Southport 
Railway Station 

Completed.  Feedback and evaluation 
report expected 2022 

School Streets Commenced.  Feedback and evaluation 
report expected 2022 

Local Flood and Coastal 
Erosion Risk Mgt. 
Strategy 

Completed.  Feedback and evaluation 
report expected May 2022 

Engaging young people 
discussion 

 

Southport Town Deal – 
Movement, Access & 
Connectivity  

Commenced. 

Day Opportunities 
consultation (update) 

Still ongoing. Due to end Jan 2022. 

One Stop Shop 
Customer Service 
Excellence survey 

Commenced.   

2022 Childcare 
Sufficiency (parent and 
carers and providers 
survey) 

In planning stages. 

SEND Parent and Carer 
Survey report (update) 

Spring 2022 survey due to commence 
March 2022 

Bin as alternative to 
sacks consultation 

Due to commence in January 2022 

Domestic Abuse Needs 
Assessment 

Due to commence in January 2022 

  
 

3.2 The pandemic has caused a delay to some Feedback and Evaluation 
Reports being presented to the Panel.  These are now scheduled for 
the first three meetings in 2022.  

 
Once the Feedback and Evaluation Reports have been presented to 
the Panel, officers will be asked to publish the consultation results and 
the actions/activity that has taken place as a result of the consultation 
in the You Said, We Did section of the on-line consultation hub. 

 
 
3.3 Public Engagement and Consultation Panel Review 
 
 The Panel held a review in March 2021 to: 
 

• Consider officer feedback on their experiences of preparing 
and presenting their engagement and consultation plans 
and/or feedback reports to the Panel during the past 24 
months. 

• Review the Framework and standards for Public Engagement 
and Consultation for relevancy and gaps 

Page 13

Agenda Item 5



Agenda Item 5 
 

4 

 

• Review the Membership of the Panel and its Terms of 
Reference  

 
Prior to the review, officers who had attended the Panel in the previous 
two years were asked for their feedback about the process and the 
meetings and the feedback was shared with Panel members at the 
review meeting. 
 

 As a result of the review the following actions were agreed: 
 

• Terms of Reference redrafted to improve accessibility 

• Streamline reports from 2 templates to 1 – making them more 
accessible and able to be posted on the website meeting 
accessibility guidelines  

• Meetings to continue to be held remotely for the time being but 
will be held under review as part of needs of the meetings and 
environmental issues. 

 
3.4 Your Sefton Your Say Consultation Hub 
 

In 2019, Sefton Council commissioned Delib Ltd to provide its online 
consultation tool.  In 2021 there were 32 consultations (16 ‘private’ or 
‘targeted’ and 16 ‘public’) with over 7650 responses.  There is a total 
of 75 people who have been trained to use the system, either to design 
a survey or as an analyst or both. 
 
Delib Ltd have also offered Local Authorities the opportunity to attend 
training webinars and colleagues from the Council have attended the 
Accessible consultations and Skip Logic Webinars that took place in 
November and December 2021 and the Consultation and 
Engagement Lead attended the Delib User Group Network meeting in 
October where they were able to meet other user group colleagues 
and takeaway some good practice which is now being shared with 
Council colleagues. 
 
During the contract, there has been regular contact with the Account 

Manager, who has been available for the Consultation and 

Engagement Lead when needed and who has also met with 

colleagues about the additional landing pages.  They have also 

shared information about webinars and training sessions and from the 

System Aggregator (access to other consultations from organisations 

also using Citizen Space) and facilitated access to other 

organisations’ consultation colleagues. 

 

It is felt that the relationship with Delib Ltd has been a productive one.  

Your Sefton Your Say is now a well-established brand and the 

platform is well used and there is still considerable scope to use the 

platform to build upon the successes to date.  

Page 14

Agenda Item 5



Agenda Item 5 
 

5 

 

 
The Contract is now in the final year of its initial 3-year Core Period, 
ending on 31st March 2022.  The procurement exercise and contract 
included the option to extend the contract for 2 further periods of 12 
months and it has been agreed to extend for both periods. 
 

 
4. Legal Department Comments 

 
 4.1 Sefton’s Legal Department has considered the consultation plans 

contained in this report and have no comments. 
 
5. Recommendations 
 
 
 5.1 The Public Engagement and Consultation Panel is recommended to: 
  

a) Note the 2021 Annual Report 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 15

Agenda Item 5



Agenda Item 5 
 

6 

 

 
Appendix 1 
 

 

 
 
Consultation: Key Messages for the Transformation Process 
 
 
To help us meet our legal duties and thus ensuring that the engagement that takes place 
is appropriate, proportionate and meaningful, the following key messages should be 
considered when changing a current service (including ceasing a service) or developing a 
new service. 
These come from the Gunning Principles which arose from a court case in 1985, where 
standards of proper consultation were applied and have been used in cases since (Annex 
1). 
 

1) Consultation must be at a time when proposals are still at a formative stage 
2) Sufficient reasons for proposals to permit ‘intelligence consideration’ 
3) Adequate time must be given for consideration and response 
4) The product of consultation must be conscientiously taken into account in 

finalising any proposals 
 
The following information will help you decide when and how consultation should be 
carried out. 
 
 

1.  What is the purpose of your engagement? 
Clarify the type of engagement that takes place, whether it is providing 
information/communicating or consultation. Generally, the principle is that if changes are 
going to affect service users/customers/residents then consultation should take place at a 
formative stage and before decisions are made.  If decisions have been made, then 
information should be provided, but any potential mitigation needs to be identified.  When 
consulting, always be prepared to change the course of action as a result. 
 
When is it appropriate to inform? 

• When you want to tell the public what has been decided or is planned 

• At the start of a consultation exercise to raise awareness and promote 
involvement  

• To inform who will be affected by the ‘cuts’ or proposed changes to the service 

• To support the consultation process by providing clear, accessible and sufficient 
information and options to allow an informed response 

• To keep the public informed and updated 

• To provide information on alternative services 
 
When is it appropriate to consult? 

• When there is scope for the public to offer feedback that can be taken into 
consideration when making decisions (i.e. reducing or re-designing a service) 

• When there might be options they can exercise a view on (i.e. reduction in 
opening hours) 

Page 16

Agenda Item 5



Agenda Item 5 
 

7 

 

• Where there are established mechanisms in place to have an on-going dialogue 
with people who will be affected (for example, regular care plan meetings, groups 
or networks that meets regularly) these can be used for continued engagement. 

When is it not appropriate to consult? 

• When decisions have already been taken and the public cannot influence this. 
 
 

2. Quality ‘v’ Proportionality 
Complete a Stakeholder Map to ensure that the key stakeholders (people who will be 
affected/interested) by the change/decision are identified.  In most cases it will usually be 
specific individuals/groups and not the wider public. The methods of engagement can 
then be tailored to engage more effectively and thus (scarce) resources being used 
better. 
 
 

 
3. Timescales 
The planning of consultation should be timely. The Consultation Principles1 suggests that 
up to12 weeks are allocated for formal consultation to allow time to engage all parties and 
for consideration and sufficient response. Where there has been extensive consultation 
that has occurred before, the consultation period may be less than the 12 weeks.  Less 
formal engagement/dialogue may require shorter timescales but at all times adequate 
time should be given even in a case of urgency and recent case law has highlighted this.  
Whilst timeframes for consultation should be proportionate; they need to also be realistic 
to allow stakeholders sufficient time to provide a considered response. 
 

4. Evidence Trail 
It is important that an evidence trail is kept.  This should include details of the decision to 
change service, the Impact Assessment, the process undertaken, any comments and 
results and how the outcome of consultation has been used in finalising and proposals. 
 
 

5. Legitimate Expectation 
If budget cuts mean that an organisation stops consulting with its service users, then the 
service users could argue that they should be consulted as there is a legitimate 
expectation.  It may be that instead of stopping consultation/engagement altogether, the 
frequency/method of engagement/consultation changes. 
 
Consultation should be carried out, even if no statutory duty exists, where a previous 
course of dealings has created an expectation that something would or would not happen.   
 

Current Internal process 
 

1. Complete an Equality Impact Assessment Form, identifying the protected 
groups who would be affected by proposal 

2. Contact Jayne Vincent on 934 3733 for an Engagement and Consultation 
Planning Proforma.  Jayne can also help you to develop your plans and 
provide Toolkits. 

3. Contact Corporate Communications Team on 934 2719 for help on 
communication plans 

4. Complete any Committee Reports in line with the Reporting Guidance 
 

                                                 
1 HM Government 2012 Consultation Principles 

Page 17

Agenda Item 5



Agenda Item 5 
 

8 

 

 

Annex 1 
 

Previous case law: 
 
Consultation must be at a time when proposals are still at a formative 
stage 
 

• Cannot wait until a definite solution has been identified 
(R v North and East Devon HA, ex p POW (1998) CCLR 280) 

 

• Must be prepared to change course 
(R v Barnet LBC, exp B (1994) ELR 357, 375C) 

 

• Cannot make a decision in principle and then consult 
(R (Sardar) v Watford BC (2006) EWHC 1590 admin) 

 

• Cannot exclude an option and deny any real case to present on it 
(R (Medway Council) v SS Transport (2002) EWHC 2516 (Admin) at   32) 

 
Sufficient reasons for proposals to permit ‘intelligent consideration’ 
 

• The reasons given must be true reasons, not incorrect or misleading 
(R (Madden) v Bury MBC (2002 EWHC 1882 Admin (2002) CCLR 622 at 
58) 

 

• Consultees should be told the criteria intended to be adopted 
(R (Apenhurst) v Leicester CC (2004) EWHC 2124 (Admin) at 46 

 

• Information should be clear enough and critical information published 
before consultation 
(Greenpeace v SoS (2007) 
 

• Consultation process must provide consultees with sufficient information to 
allow intelligent response 
(Birmingham City Council Judgement 2011) 

 
Adequate time must be given for consideration and response 

 

• Adequate time should be given even in a case of urgency 
(R (Westminster CC) v Mayor of London (2202) EWHC 2440 (Admin) 2003 
LGR 611 at 27) 

 

• Don’t wait until the matter is so urgent that the consultation is said to be 
impracticable  
(R v SS Education ex p NUT 14 July 2000 unrep) 

 
The product of consultation must be conscientiously taken into account 
in finalising any proposals 

 

Page 18

Agenda Item 5



Agenda Item 5 
 

9 

 

• Outcome of consultation should be reasonably foreseeable from 
consultation proposals at face value 

      (Greenpeace v S0S (2007) 
 
 

Annex 2 

 
Consultation: Key Messages for the Transformation Process 
 
 

Consultation Planning Checklist 
 
The checklist below includes some of the examples from the legal cases.  In 
addition to the Sefton Standards from Consultation, use the checklist when 
planning your consultation. 
 
 

The Gunning Principles 
 

Consultation must be at a time when proposals are 
still at a formative stage, including: 
A definite solution has not been identified. 
Decision-makers are prepared to change course. 
depending on the outcome of the consultation 
All options are included. 
 

Sufficient reasons for proposals to permit ‘intelligent 
consideration’, including: 
The reasons given are true reasons, not incorrect or 
misleading. 
Consultees are told of the criteria intended to be adopted 

Information is clear enough and critical information is 
published before consultation. 
The consultation process provides consultees with 
sufficient information to allow intelligent response. 
 
Adequate time must be given for consideration and 
response, including: 
Adequate time for responses has been given even in a 
case of urgency (significant consultation will need at least 
12 weeks). 
 

The product of consultation must be conscientiously 
taken into account in finalising any proposals, 
including: 
Outcome of consultation can be reasonably foreseeable 
from consultation proposals at face value. 

 

 
     

Page 19

Agenda Item 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda item 7 

Page 1 of 8 

Sefton Public Engagement and Consultation Panel 
 
Date: Friday 14th January 2022  
 
Title: Public Engagement and Consultation Activity – Summary Report 

Development of Technology Enabled Care Services - Digital Assistive 
Technology in Sefton  

 
Report of:  Diane Clayton – Strategic Support Officer – Independent Living and 

Technology Enabled care  
 

 
1. Purpose of the Report 
 
 1.1 To provide feedback on the Technology Enabled Care Solutions 

consultation activity in Sefton over the past 12 months. 
 
 1.2 The Panel have agreed to appraise the Feedback and Evaluation Reports 

in accordance with the standards of public engagement and consultation 
and will consider: - 

 

• How the activity was carried out; 
 

• the opinions of the people taking part on how they found the process; 
 

• The number of people who took part and the costs of the different 
methods of getting them involved;  
 

• How successful different methods were at getting the views of people 
who are not normally heard, for example, children, young people and 
people with disabilities; 
 

• How the results will be fed back to the public; and 
 

• How will the results influence policies and service plans 
 
 

2.      Development of Technology Enabled Care Solutions (TECS) in Sefton to 
promote and sustain independent living for Sefton residents 

 
 2.1 Sefton Council recognises that Technology Enabled Care Solutions has 

the potential to transform the lives of residents while generating long-term 
savings and income.  Equipment, adaptations and TECS can support 
reablement, promote independence and contribute to preventing the need 
for care and support. Early intervention to achieve a long-term aim of 
prevention of a dependency on care or health services (including hospital 
admissions, loss of independence and reliance on carers, the reduction of 
social isolation and of falls), can all be impacted on, or reduced by the use 
of a variety of TECS options. This reflects our ambition to embed TECS 

Page 21

Agenda Item 7



Agenda item 7 

Page 2 of 8 

into the heart of Sefton’s adult social care and support services, making 
an offer to service users that will be flexible, enabling, responsive and re-
assuring.  This will make it possible to deliver our services in the most 
efficient and effective way. 

 
 2.2 Sefton’s Social Care and Health Care Systems are looking at how digital 

technology can support people in the Borough.  
   

In response to the development of Sefton’s overarching Digital Strategy 
2020-23, a Technology Enabled Care Solutions (TECS) Strategy 2021-24 
has been published which will ensure the consideration and development 
of TECS in care planning and assessment, and the effective and timely 
provision of aids and adaptations that will assist residents to live as 
independently as possible in their own homes for longer.  (see link:  
https://www.sefton.gov.uk/social-care/adults/technology-enabled-care-
services-tecs/).  
 
The ambition of the Strategy is to connect modern TECS into the heart of 
Sefton’s Social Care provision rather than see it as an ‘add-on’; 
considering TECS in the design and development and delivery of services. 
The benefits of adopting such technologies will create a service user 
experience which is flexible, enabling, responsive and re-assuring.   
 

 2.3 Using a strengths-based approach, we want to use TECS to consolidate 
and transform the relationship between the Council and its residents so 
that residents have better access to online services and benefit from 
improved digital inclusion.  In consulting with identified key stakeholders 
including housing providers, care providers, health and social care 
professionals, and members of the public, we hope to gain an insight of 
what people think about digital technology in their homes.   

 
 
3. The Consultation Process 
 
 3.1 Over the past 12 months we have undertaken a number of consultations 

and presentations with a range of groups in Sefton including: 
 

• Sefton Older People Forum  

• Sefton Parent and Carer Forum 

• Sefton CVS Young Advisors 

• Thornton College young people (Class F) 

• SYMBOL 

• Sefton Supported Living Providers 

• Sefton Care Home Providers 

• Sefton Day Opportunities Consultation 

• Sefton Council Social and Health care Staff teams - ASC North 
Team, ASC Service Development Team.  (ASC Demand 
Management Team and ASC DoLS team scheduled for Jan 22)  

• Registered Social Housing partners   

Page 22

Agenda Item 7

https://www.sefton.gov.uk/social-care/adults/technology-enabled-care-services-tecs/
https://www.sefton.gov.uk/social-care/adults/technology-enabled-care-services-tecs/


Agenda item 7 

Page 3 of 8 

• Sefton Ask Sara Task and Finish Group partner agencies 

• Sefton TECS Strategic Working Group members 

• Sefton Care Homes  

• Health providers – Mental Health Digital Task and Finish Group 

• Mental Health Review Programme  
 

These consultations involved remote presentations and interactive sessions to 
discuss Technology Enabled Care Solutions with groups, to explain the different 
definitions around types of digital equipment and technology available to people 
to who would benefit from this type of equipment to aids mobility and assistance 
with daily living activities. 
 
We asked them what technology they already use, how they use it and what 
things they would like support with to enable them to live more independently in 
their homes.   
 
Short questionnaires 
We also designed short questionnaires for the young people of Thornton College 
to complete to help us design some small and focussed workshops around 
Technology Enabled Care and we also used virtual polls so that people could 
respond “live” to questions being asked during these workshops/consultations.  
These workshops will be facilitated in January – March 22. 

 
Video Demonstrations 
 
We presented to groups and we used short videos to explain and demonstrate 
how TECS can be used by people in their homes.   
 
Supplier Demonstrations and consultations with care providers (Care Homes and 
Supported Living) 
 
TECS Definitions and Guidance Document 
 
Within the information and guidance that we have published we used an image 
of a house to show people whare they might find such equipment in the home 
and where it could be installed to monitor activity, to raise an alert and to identify 
hazards or risks in certain areas of the home such as the kitchen or the bathroom. 
 
We produced Digital Definitions Guidance document that can be accessed on 
the newly designed TECS webpage on Sefton Council’s website and we have 
also launched Ask SARA which is an online self-assessment tool for people to 
use to find out more about where to buy/source equipment independently.  This 
site also offers an individual report facility for the person to download and this 
offers information and guidance in equipment, and what to do next if a more 
formal social care referral route is recommended.  The site is informed by 
qualified Occupational Therapists and is regularly updated ensuring the most up 
to date information on minor aids and equipment that a person can access off 
the shelf.  It is free and open to anyone in Sefton to use.  There is also information 
about financial support that may be available for an individual to assist them to 
purchase equipment recommended.  This site also invites feedback from users 

Page 23

Agenda Item 7



Agenda item 7 

Page 4 of 8 

and information received is regularly monitored, evaluated and communicated to 
Sefton Council.   

 
As part of the development of Sefton Ask SARA consultation was undertaken 
with Adaptations Without Delay Task and Finish Group which consisted of 
colleagues from SW, OT, Community Equipment Store, Telecare Service, Extra 
Care Housing, Children’s Specialist Equipment and Education services, and 
Sefton Registered Social Housing providers; who trialled the “test site” version 
prior to launch and provided feedback on content, process and site navigation.  
We also consulted with Sefton CVS and social care and OT colleagues on logo 
design for the online assessment tool.   
 
Future opportunities for small pilot projects across Sefton have been presented 
to a number of groups such as the Mental Health Digital Task and Finish Group 
and the mental Health Programme Board  (such as Brain in Hand and the 
promotion of Smart Homes, highlighting small installations that could make 
homes more secure and safe, more energy efficient, and which could offer more 
confident and independent living.  These installations include sensor lighting and 
plugs, remote healthcare monitoring equipment for people to be able to monitor 
blood pressures, heart rates and O2 saturation levels remotely without the need 
to attend a GP surgery, digital equipment that would better connect them to 
friends, families and wider community activities and groups. 

 
4. Summary of the Consultation Results 

 
 4.1 Sefton Older People Consultation: 
 
  Benefits of TECS  

• When asked how TECS can support older people in their daily lives, 
the practical use of TECS to remotely control and assist with 
heating and lighting and to provide effective and reliable home 
security was identified as being really beneficial and reassurance 
that this could be done quickly and easily was an important factor 
in maintaining confidence and feeling safe.  

   
Members were familiar with TEC items such as Smoke alarms, Smart 
plugs, Co2 detector, grabber, Alexa/Siri and home security devices. 
 

• Support is needed around staying safe 
 

Cost  

• Another important consideration identified by the group was the 
cost implications associated with purchasing, installing and 
maintaining TEC equipment.   

• TEC needs to be cheap and meaningful and there were concerns 
that some older people would be put off buying TEC themselves 
due to the perceived high costs.   

• Members of the group asked how much the council was 
considering spending on TEC items that would be offered to 

Page 24

Agenda Item 7



Agenda item 7 

Page 5 of 8 

residents of Sefton and what choice would people be given 
regarding the types of TEC made available.   

• Would there be any financial support, what charges would be 
placed on equipment and who would be expected to repair, 
maintain and replace old pr broken TEC in the future? 

 
Training 

•   Training needed for users of TECs, their families and staff teams.  
Older people are frightened of technology and although they may 
need it and benefit from it they are frightened of it and how to use 
it.   

 
 
Improved Knowledge  

• Older people and families need awareness raising sessions and the 
best way to show people TECS and what it can do is to have a series 
of workshops to demo the equipment  

• Information in the local press to advertise sessions and where to go 
to get informal help and advice – libraries and community settings, 
(E.g. The Champion possible equipment insert booklet in paper or 
full page spread? 

• Practical demonstrations of TECS equipment would help people to 
see and understand how it works, ask questions there and then and 
also to learn about how the equipment operates and what to do if it 
stops working or becomes faulty, where the batteries go and to see 
what the equipment can and can’t do etc.  Families can be supported 
and trained, and demos are fun.   

 
           Accessibility 

Consultations Groups highlighted the need for greater accessibility and 
information about |technology enabled care solutions and suggested the 
following recommendations:    

 
➢ Link up with Healthwatch  

➢ Locality meetings 

➢ Mobility Centre Shop facility – have someone there at certain 

times e.g. TEC surgeries 

➢ GP surgeries – posters 

➢ Families involvement with TECS is vital. 

➢ Churches – contacts 

➢ Life Rooms – Southport, Bootle and Pathways Advisors 

could suggest this to potential users 

➢ Social Prescribers and community connectors who are 

involved with people who are isolated. 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 25

Agenda Item 7



Agenda item 7 

Page 6 of 8 

5. Feedback 
 
 5.1 Feedback sessions are planned, and regular updates are given to all 

consultation groups. “You Said and We Did” sessions are planned 
throughout 2022 and every 6 months we will provide a summary update 
report to the facilitators for each consultation group 

 
6. Future engagement 
 

 6.1 In response to the feedback from the consultations we have developed 
accessible guidance and information about the TEC definitions and terms 
that refer to various types of TEC that is available. 
 

  6.2   We are developing a webpage for sefton residents and staff teams to 
access. We are launching an on line self-assessment and information and 
guidance facility called Ask SARA which will offer impartial advice and 
make recommendations for equipment and minor aids that can be 
purchased off the shelf, list of suppliers locally and nationally, video 
demonstrations of supplier products and if required the individual can 
upload a personalised report based on questions they will answer.  All 
information given in these reports has been written by professional 
occupational Therapists and this report can be submitted as part of a more 
formal referral to Adult social care services for a more formal care 
assessment. 

 
6.3 We are currently planning the coordination and facilitation of TECS 

workshops across the Borough.  Sefton residents will have the opportunity 
to attend these sessions to find out mor e about items of TECS equipment 
that the council can offer to support independent living in the home.  

 
       6.4   We will deliver awareness raising sessions with our prescribing staff teams 

so that they have a good baseline knowledge of TECS and so that they 
are better equipped to advice and direct individuals to consider technology 
as part of their care and support. 

 
         6.5   We are developing a TECS training module for our workforces across the 

 region.  This is in collaboration with our neighbouring local authorities – 
we hope to launch this training in the new year as an e learning module. 

 
        6.6  A TECS Strategy Working Group has been established and it consists of 

members from 7 TECS subgroups that feed into the working group on a 
bimonthly basis.  One of these subgroups is the TECS Consultation and 
Engagement subgroup and this group ensures that consultation and 
engagement takes place for each of the identified areas for focus as 
identified in the TECS Strategy 2021-24 as required.     

 
   6.7    Wherever possible, we will purchase new TEC equipment and offer trials 

of equipment to individuals to use and provide feedback on its usefulness 
– residents will be given the chance to test the equipment.  If they find it 
useful and it assists them to live independently.  We want to be flexible in 

Page 26

Agenda Item 7



Agenda item 7 

Page 7 of 8 

our approach to TEC equipment and we firmly believe that equipment is 
used to support and individual for their specific needs. Equipment will be 
made available on an individual basis and this will give us the flexibility to 
change it and adapt it depending on need – we will build the equipment 
around the person and not the other way round. 

 
       
7. Recommendations 
 

 7.1 The Public Engagement and Consultation Panel are recommended to 
 
  a) Note the contents of the report and feedback and evaluation forms 
 
  b)  Request that lead officers provide the Public Engagement and 

Consultation Team with the results and reports so that they can be 
uploaded onto the Consultation Hub. 

 
  c) Request that lead officer’s report to a future Panel meeting to update 

the panel as to any additional changes that have occurred as a result 
of the consultation feedback. 

.  

Page 27

Agenda Item 7



Agenda item 7 
 

Page 8 of 8 

 

Annexes 
 
Please see attached documents - Annexe 1 and 2         
 
 
 

Page 28

Agenda Item 7



  Agenda item 7a 
 

1 
 

Consultation Questions – Group F Thornton College 

 

              
 

               
 

               

What does a good day look like to you in college? 

being prepared Making Friends/ hanging round with friends

being on time having good lessons

going on a trip lunchtime breaks

not being stressed/ feeling calm having good conversations

having something nice to eat

What does a good day look like to you when you are 
not in college?

to forget most of the stuff I need to do Playing football

Singing Being with my family

Not getting up too early Going out for a meal

Hanging found with my friends Watching You Tube

Playing on my laptop/tablet/phone Playing games on my Playstation

When you finish college what would you like to do?

Don’t know being support staff and a goal keeper

relax at home Computer/ICT

Listen to music and use my laptop Colouring book

Computer games

Page 29

Agenda Item 7



  Agenda item 7a 
 

2 
 

 

               
 

              
 

              
 

How do you connect with other people?

Help other people Texting Phone call Computer / laptop

Talk face to face Signing email

Who do you connect with?

Friends Family Teachers

What did you use technology devices for during 
COVID?

Games Talking with friends Completeing school work

You Tube Playing music Colouring on phone

Page 30

Agenda Item 7



  Agenda item 7a 
 

3 
 

              
 

             
 

            

What device was easier to use?

Phone ipad laptop PSP gaming console All devices computer

What did you miss?

Friends Going to the Comic Store

Making food Playing games face to face/outdoors

School Nothing

What did you do to stay connected during COVID 
lockdown?

Texted Phone call MS teams Zoom Whatsapp Used wifi

Page 31

Agenda Item 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda item 7b 

1 
 

 

Annexe 2:  Feedback from Consultations – Key Themes 
 

TECS Consultation - Sefton Older People Forum  (April workshop 2021): 

 

1. How do you think TECS can help support you in your daily lives? 

• HIVE - Control, central heating from mobile phone 

• Control lighting – switch them on and off remotely. 

• Home security – sensors with cameras that can send images to phone. 

• Falls Pendants 

 

• Use Hive: - like the ease of adjusting heat, especially of a night time if need to get 

out of bed. Also, the ease of switching lights on, again in particular of a night time. 

(Smart device required to use this) 

• Possibility of using HIVE cameras to link in with the app. 

• Seen as modern-day technology and quite mainstream as lots of ’normal’ homes use 

technology like this. 

 

2. What types of TECS are you familiar with? 

 

✓ Smoke alarms 

✓ Smart plugs 

✓ Co2 detector 

✓ grabber  

✓ Alexa 

✓ Smart phones 

 

Alexa  

Alexa is good help with crosswords!  

Alexa and Firestick – music and old songs and entertainment 

Alexa – concerned about personal security and you have to have wifi to have Alexa. 

Prefer Google to Alexa 

 

Accessing information about TECS - proposals 

 

➢ Link up with Healthwatch  

➢ Locality meetings 

➢ Mobility Centre Shop facility – have someone there at certain times eg TEC surgeries 

➢ GP surgeries – posters 

➢ Families involvement with TECS is vital. 

➢ Sefton Carers 

➢ People without families could fall through the net 

➢ Churches – contacts 

➢ Life Rooms – Southport, Bootle and Pathways Advisors could suggest this to potential users 

➢ Social Prescribers and community connectors who are involved with people who are 

isolated. 

➢ Answered that ideal meetings face-to-face. Group hopeful that they can get together soon 

Page 33

Agenda Item 7



Agenda item 7b 

2 
 

➢ Group advised that this has been done previously with PEARL; but limited take up on the 

service. Implied costings may be a reason why 

➢ Page in free newspaper Champion 

➢ Arrange series of workshops 

 

Barriers to accessing information  

• Concerned about internet being a barrier 

• Also concerns around Installation of equipment and training of how to use 

equipment. Following that who has responsibility of equipment. 

• Concerns around security of devices 

• Do you need to have good wifi? 

 

Barriers – Summary points 

 

Affordability and Cost  

 

• Who pays for what and what are the criteria for having the various bits of technology from 

the Council? 

• What services are fundable? 

• How does the council think about the cost of providing TECS to people? 

• Cost implications to people? We will have to pay from our pensions, installation how easy is 

it to install.   

• Falls pendants there was good interest but low take up – why? is it cost/price that puts them 

off? 

• Costs are important- however we consider that we may have long term gains for complex 

care packages. 

• Is the external market normalising TECS now and is there cost implications to the customer? 

 

Lack of knowledge about TECS available and how to use it effectively 

 

• People not understanding it - Knowing about the products 

• Fear of using technology - Older people are frightened of technology and although they may 

need it and benefit from it they are frightened of it and how to use it.   

• Fear of wasting money 

• Some people don’t have families/support 

 

Digital isolation/exclusion 

 

• Don’t have access to the internet/wifi 

• Installation barriers 

 

Solutions  

 

• Support and training to use TECS equipment  

• Training needed for users of TECs, their families and staff teams.  

• Awareness raising sessions and publicity – information in local press (Eg The Champion? 

Page 34

Agenda Item 7



Agenda item 7b 

3 
 

• Arrange a series of workshops to demo the equipment 

• Feel that demonstrations are better way to go. 

• Show people - Practical demonstrations of TECS equipment would help people to see and 

understand how it works, ask questions there and then and also to learn about how the 

equipment operates and what to do if it stops working or becomes faulty, where the 

batteries go and to see what the equipment can and can’t do etc.  Families can be supported 

and trained to use TECS, and demos are fun.   

 

Awareness Raising 

 

• Should be part of accommodation – not as an add-on 

• Place an advert in the Champion – possible equipment insert booklet in paper or full-page 

spread followed up by a roadshow/workshops to demo 

• Link up with Healthwatch 

• Link up with GP’s 

• Link up with the Motability Shop 

• Engage families 

• Link up with Sefton Carers 

• Churches/faith groups 

• Mersey Care Life Rooms 

• Social Prescribers/Community Connectors 

 

 

Consultation Workshops with Parent Carer Forum June 2021: 

 

Key Messages: 

 

Consideration should be given to the following cohorts: 

Parents with physical disabilities who are carers for children with complex needs 

 

Communication and access to information about TECS available. 

 

• Need to send out paper information to people who have no internet access / IT or laptops.  

Leaflets and letters post out to let people know about TECS  

• TECs Champions are a good idea and drop in workshops and demonstrations would be 

useful. 

• One member of the group confirmed that they have CO2 Alarms, special window locks, uses 

visual charts and would really find a catalogue (paper form) useful to refer to at their  leisure 

and to carry around with them.   

 

TEC Support 

 

• Support is needed around staying safe with Parent Carers and TECS equipment that can 

gather information and data – safe technology settings and safe TECS that they can use – 

this would be a good workshop to hold and more information is needed re TECs website and 

other information access routes. 

 

Page 35

Agenda Item 7



Agenda item 7b 

4 
 

TEC Security  

 

• Talked about a family link on phones to control tablets, lap tips and set up the amount of 

time that kids can be on line active.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 36

Agenda Item 7



  Agenda Item 8 

 

 

Sefton Public Engagement and Consultation Panel 
 
Date: Friday 14th January 2022   
 
Title: Proposal to undertake Public Engagement and Consultation Activity 

– Supported Living Commissioning Strategy and Specification.  
 
Report of:  Carol Cater, Service Manager Strategic Commissioning  
 

 
1. Purpose of the Report 
 

1.1 To provide an update to the panel with regards to the coproduction 
plans being proposed to develop the Supported Living Commissioning 
Strategy and future specification for commissioned provision as an 
update to the report brought to the Engagement and Consultation Panel 
on 9th July 2021.  
 

1.2 Seek the panels agreement and feedback with regards to the approach.   
 
2. Background 
 
 2.1 The main purpose of the Public Engagement and Consultation Panel is 

to coordinate and ensure the quality of public engagement and 
consultation, in accordance with the standards for engagement and 
consultation. 

 
3. Supported Living Commissioning Strategy 
 

3.1  The Commissioning approach around Supported Living was brought to the 
panel in July 2021. Since this time and from a reflection and understanding 
of the associated Day Opportunities consultation and based upon lessons 
learnt a revised approach is being proposed.   
  

3.2    With regards to developing a Supported Living strategy and a future 
specification for Supported Living. It is proposed that the best practice 
developed as part of the Day Opportunities coproduction approach is 
acknowledged. This approach included the development of a reference 
group of experts by experience, alongside stakeholders and young people 
who may be seeking support options when they reach adulthood, to 
coproduce the consultation and day opportunities specification.  
 

3.3    The approach for Supported Living would therefore seek to identify experts 
by experience from the developing reference group for Day Opportunities, 
where they may also be accessing supported living or may be seeking this 
opportunity. This group could be enhanced with exploration of other 
interested people from existing services or with younger people who may be 
seeking this support option. These representatives alongside the existing 
stakeholder groups such as the Carers reference group, Healthwatch, 
People First and Sefton Advocacy and other stakeholders will therefore help 

Page 37

Agenda Item 8



  Agenda Item 8 

 

coproduce a draft Strategy and Specification with Commissioners.  
 

3.4   It is anticipated that the draft strategy and specification would be available in 
the summer of 2022. A consultation exercise would then commence with the 
wider population of people in supported living and those who may be looking 
for the opportunity and their carers, which would seek to agree the strategy 
and establish commissioning intensions for 2022 to 2025.  
 

3.5    Provider engagement with regards to any contractual changes will take place 
in early January 2022 to comply with the Councils Contract Procedure rules. 
It is not anticipated that there would be any significant impacts on services 
users from this exercise, however, were this was to become apparent 
through the negotiations with providers, engagement would be undertaken 
with affected persons through an individual assessment approach. The 
purpose of the contractual changes is to ensure provision is commissioned 
appropriately and that quality standards are being adhered to by the provider 
prior to the development of the Strategy and future commissioning intentions.    

 

4.    The Consultation 
 
 4.1 A more detailed Consultation and Engagement plan will be produced 

with an Equality Impact Assessment (EIA) before consultation and 
engagement commences following the initial coproduction of the draft 
strategy.  

 
 
5.      Reporting and Publishing the Findings 

 

        5.1       Details and findings of the initial coproduction approach will be 
brought back to the panel alongside the consultation plan proposed 
following the development of the draft strategy with findings then 
subsequently presented to Cabinet Member for Adult Social Care.    

 
6. Legal Department Comments 
 
 6.1  
 
7. Recommendations 
 
 
 7.1 The Public Engagement and Consultation Panel is recommended to  
  

a) Approve the approach described with regards to the coproduction 
of the Supported Living Strategy and Specification.  

b) Request that the officers return to the Panel to provide details of 
the draft Strategy and Specification and outline of proposals for 
future consultation and engagement with regards to these when 
developed.  

Annexes 

Page 38

Agenda Item 8



  Agenda Item 8 

 

 

Page 39

Agenda Item 8



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda item 9 

Page 1 of 7 

Sefton Public Engagement and Consultation Panel 
 
Date: Friday 14th January 2022 
 
Title: Feedback and Evaluation report – Disposal of Land at Our Lady of 

Walsingham Catholic Primary School 
 
Report of:  Marie Stevenson, telephone: 0151 934 3427 
 

 
1. Purpose of the Report 
 
 1.1 To provide feedback on the consultation regarding a request from 

Highways England to purchase an area of land which forms part of the 
playing fields at Our Lady of Walsingham Catholic Primary School.   

 
 
 1.2 The Panel have agreed to appraise the Feedback and Evaluation Reports 

in accordance with the standards of public engagement and consultation 
and will consider: - 

 

• How the activity was carried out; 
 

• the opinions of the people taking part on how they found the process; 
 

• The number of people who took part and the costs of the different 
methods of getting them involved;  
 

• How successful different methods were at getting the views of people 
who are not normally heard, for example, children, young people and 
people with disabilities; 
 

• How the results will be fed back to the public; and 
 

• How will the results influence policies and service plans. 
 
 

2.      Disposal of land at Our Lady of Walsingham Catholic Primary School 
 
 2.1 The Council received a request from Highways England to purchase a 

small area of land which forms part of the playing fields at Our Lady of 
Walsingham Catholic Primary School. The playing field land is owned by 
Sefton Council. The reason for the request is to enable the pedestrian 
bridge over the A5036 to be replaced and relocated. This is currently 
located at the junction of Dunningsbridge Road, Park Lane and Park 
Lane West, Netherton. The school will still have sufficient playing fields 
for its current and future needs if this area of land is removed. 

 
 2.2 In order to dispose of playing field land the Council is required to make a 

Page 41

Agenda Item 9



Agenda item 9 

Page 2 of 7 

Section 77 application to the Secretary of State for prior written 
permission. As part of this application the Council must demonstrate that 
all relevant stakeholders have been consulted. 

 
 
3. The Consultation Process 
 
 3.1 The Department for Education guidance on the disposal of playing field 

land is prescriptive and sets out the length of the consultation and who 
should be consulted on such proposals. The six-week consultation took 
place on 14th September 2020 and ended on 23rd October 2020 and the 
following were consulted by letter:  

 

• Headteacher of Our Lady of Walsingham Catholic Primary 

• Chair of Governors of Our Lady of Walsingham Primary 

• Parents/Guardians of pupils at Our Lady of Walsingham Primary. (214 
pupils on roll). 

• A junior football club with permission to use the playing field  

• Archdiocese of Liverpool 

• MP for Bootle 

• Primary and special schools within a 0.5-mile radius (Netherton Moss 
Primary, St Oswald’s CE Primary, Holy Spirit Catholic Primary, Rowan 
Park Special School) 

• Secondary schools within a one-mile radius (Savio Salesian College and 
Litherland High School) 

 
A consultation form was included with the letter which could be returned 
by post or via Our Lady of Walsingham Primary. Comments could also be 
returned by email.  
 
A notice was published in the Champion for two consecutive weeks on 7th 
and 14th October 2020 to inform the local community that the Council was 
considering disposing of a small area of playing field land and inviting 
objections and representations. This also provided a link to a copy of the 
plan on the Council website which identified the area to be disposed of 
together with some additional information. 

 
 
   
  

Page 42

Agenda Item 9



Agenda item 9 

Page 3 of 7 

 
 
4. Summary of the Consultation Results 

 
 4.1 No objections or representations were received from parents, the local 

community, or the junior football club. Comments were received from the 
Headteacher and Chair of Governors of Our Lady of Walsingham Primary 
School, the Archdiocese of Liverpool, the Local MP for Bootle and five out 
of the six schools consulted in the local area.  

 
 4.2 There was support for the proposal providing the land is made good and 

the trees are replaced as it will provide significant benefit to the local 
community in terms of health and safety and road safety.  

 
 4.3 The outcome of the consultation was reported to Cabinet on 3rd December 

2020. Approval was given for officers to proceed with the S77 application 
to the Secretary of State. Approval was also given for officers to proceed 
with disposal of the land following S77 approval providing this was 
successful. 

  Agenda for Cabinet on Thursday 3rd December, 2020, 10.00 am 
 
 
5. Feedback 
 
 5.1 We have written to respondents to tell them that we would be proceeding 

with the S77 application to dispose of the land. This information was also 
published on the Sefton website.  

 
6. Future engagement 
 
 6.1 The Section 77 application was submitted in February 2021 and the 

Council received consent to the disposal from the Secretary of State on 
4th November 2021 on condition that the capital receipt is reinvested in 
projects at Our Lady of Walsingham Catholic Primary and Holy Spirit 
Catholic Primary Schools. Interested parties were informed by email on 8th 
November 2021. Once the work to replace the bridge has been carried out 
there will be no need for future engagement.  

 
 
7. Recommendations 
 

 7.1 The Public Engagement and Consultation Panel are recommended to 
 
  a) Note the contents of the report and feedback and evaluation forms 
 
  b)  Request that lead officers provide the Public Engagement and 

Consultation Team with the results and reports so that they can be 
uploaded onto the Consultation Hub. 

 

Page 43

Agenda Item 9

http://smbc-modgov-03/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=139&MId=10055&Ver=4


Agenda item 9 

Page 4 of 7 

  c) Request that lead officer’s report to a future Panel meeting to update 
the panel as to any additional changes that have occurred as a result 
of the consultation feedback. 

.  

Page 44

Agenda Item 9



 

Page 5 of 7 

 

Agenda item 9 
 

Annexe A 
 
 
Our Lady of Walsingham Catholic Primary School – Proposal to dispose of an 
area of playing field land   
Sefton Council wishes to seek the views of interested parties regarding a request from 
Highways England to purchase 528 square metres of playing field land at Our Lady of 
Walsingham Catholic Primary School in order to relocate a pedestrian footbridge 
over Dunningsbridge Road (A5036). In order to dispose of playing field land the 
Council must apply to the Secretary of State for Education for prior written permission 
under Section 77 of the School Standards and Framework Act 1998. Any feedback we 
receive from the consultation will form part of the application to the Secretary of State 
should the Council decide to proceed with the application.  
 

Please tell us what you think about the proposal:  
  
  
  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 
 
 
 
  
  
I am a parent/carer of a pupil at the school/member of staff/governor/member 
of local community/other*  
*Please delete as appropriate  
Thank you for your assistance. You can return your comments form to School 
Organisation & Capital Programme Team, Education Excellence, Sefton Council, 
Town Hall, Oriel Road, Bootle L20 7AE or via the Head teacher at the school. You 
can also comment by email to: school.organisation@sefton.gov.uk   
Please provide comments by 23rd October 2020  
 
 

Page 45

Agenda Item 9

mailto:school.organisation@sefton.gov.uk


  Agenda item 9 
 

Page 6 of 7 

Annexe B 
Our Lady of Walsingham Catholic Primary School – Proposal to dispose of 
an area of playing field land.  
  

School Name:    
  

Please provide details of the arrangements your school makes to cover physical 
education and sports requirements e.g. use of on-site playing fields, use of facilities 
at Litherland Sports Park, other playing fields etc.  
  
  
  
  
  
  
Please provide any additional comments on the proposal. Please continue overleaf if 
necessary.  
  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
  
  
I confirm that this school does not require access to the land to be disposed of*  

Signed (Chair of 
Governors)  

  

Name (Please Print):  
Signed: 
(Headteacher)  
Name (Please Print):  

  

Date:  
  

  

  
Please return to Simon Lamble, Education Excellence, Sefton Council, Town Hall, Oriel 
Road, Bootle L20 7AE, or email: simon.lamble@sefton.gov.uk by October 23rd, 2020  

 
 

Page 46

Agenda Item 9

mailto:simon.lamble@sefton.gov.uk


  Agenda item 9 
 

Page 7 of 7 

Annexe C 
Consultation and Engagement Report– Disposal of Playing Field Land at Our 
Lady of Walsingham Catholic Primary School 
 
Outcome of the consultation 
 
The consultation took place from 14th September 2020 and ended on 23rd October 
2020. The following were consulted by letter: 
 

• Headteacher of Our Lady of Walsingham Catholic Primary  

• Chair of Governors of Our Lady of Walsingham Primary 

• Parents/Guardians of Pupils at Our Lady of Walsingham Primary 

• A junior football club with permission to use the school playing field  

• Archdiocese of Liverpool  

• MP for Bootle  

• Primary and special schools within a 0.5-mile radius (Netherton Moss Primary, St 
Oswald’s CE Primary, Holy Spirit Catholic Primary, Rowan Park Special School). 

• Secondary schools within a one-mile radius (Savio Salesian College, Litherland 
High School).  
 
A notice was published in the Champion for two consecutive weeks on 7th and 14th 
October 2020 to inform the local community that the Council was considering 
disposal of school playing field land and inviting objections and representations. This 
also provided a link to a copy of the plan on the Council website which identified the 
area to be disposed of together with some additional information. 
 
Objections and Representations 
No objections or representations were received from parents, the local community, 
or the junior football team. Replies were received from the Headteacher and Chair of 
Governors of Our Lady of Walsingham Catholic Primary School, Archdiocese of 
Liverpool, MP for Bootle and five out of the six schools contacted within the one-mile 
radius of the land to be disposed of. 
 
There were no objections to the proposal providing that the land being removed from 
the school (forest school area) is made good elsewhere and that the established 
trees are reinstated to include a variety of species and sizes in order to ensure that 
the school has a wall of trees between them and the busy, noisy main road. None of 
the schools required access to the land. Support was expressed for the proposal due 
to the significant benefits to the local community in terms of health and safety and 
road safety. 

Page 47

Agenda Item 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda item 10 

Page 1 of 36 

Sefton Public Engagement and Consultation Panel 
 
Date: Friday 14th January 2022  
 
Title: Feedback and Evaluation report – Hesketh Park, Southport 
 
Report of:  Andy Cutts – Green Sefton Development Officer 
 

 
1. Purpose of the Report 
 
 1.1 To provide feedback on the public consultation undertaken from the 5th 

August 2021 to the 24th September 2021 on developing a new vision for 
Hesketh Park in Southport. 

 
 
 1.2 The Panel have agreed to appraise the Feedback and Evaluation Reports 

in accordance with the standards of public engagement and consultation 
and will consider: - 

 

• How the activity was carried out; 
 

• the opinions of the people taking part on how they found the process; 
 

• The number of people who took part and the costs of the different 
methods of getting them involved;  
 

• How successful different methods were at getting the views of people 
who are not normally heard, for example, children, young people and 
people with disabilities; 
 

• How the results will be fed back to the public; and 
 

• How will the results influence policies and service plans. 
 
 

2.      Name of Issue you were Consulting On 
 

Hesketh Park is popular park in the heart of Southport providing a range of 

recreational facilities. 

However, the recreational features and other facilities could be developed 

further to enhance the value the park provides the local community.  With 

decreasing public sector funding, the ability of the local authority to support the 

future development of the park is diminishing. 

This follows the recent news that the executors of a local family have contacted 
the Council and wish to donate in the family name a substantial sum of money 

Page 49

Agenda Item 10



Agenda item 10 

Page 2 of 36 

to the development and improvement of the park following the passing of a 
family member. 
 

This consultation was designed to consult the local community on developing a 
new vision for the park and understand priorities for a new strategy for site-
based improvements. 

 
 
3. The Consultation Process 
 

 The consultation took place between the 5th August 2021 to the 24th September 
2021. This was promoted online and through the existing volunteer groups in the 
park. The survey was available as paper copies on request and online. Posters 
advertising the consultation were placed in the park and a number of press 
releases were released. 

 
4. Summary of the Consultation Results 
 

The consultation has been successful capturing over 451 responses with a 
mixture of visitors and local residents to provide a detailed view on people’s 
thoughts and needs for Hesketh Park. This will allow us to target areas of interest 
and priority for Hesketh Park in the future. 
 
Over 89% of responses came from Southport residents with postcodes of PR8 
and PR9 with most people visiting weekly for walking, relaxing and using the 
children’s play equipment. Over 47% of people rated the park as average in 
quality highlighting the need for further improvement in the park. 
 
When asked to rate existing features in the park for improvement the highest 
rated items included the parks heritage features for example the conservatory, 
waterfall, floral clock, fountain and observatory. Other highly rated items included 
improvements to the sensory garden and improved public toilets and disabled 
access. There was also demand for improved food and drink offering in the park. 
 
People were asked to rate a range of new ideas and the following items came 
out highly rated: 
 

• Improvements to Conservatory for events and weddings – 53% people rated 

highly. 

• Sensory Garden improvements – over 50% of people rated highly. 

• Heritage Improvements including the floral clock, waterfall and fountain – over 

54% rated highly. 

• Additional site staff and gardeners to help maintain the park – over 70% rated 

highly. 

• Support new income ideas to be ring fenced for future improvements in the 

park – 47% rated as high priority. 

Page 50

Agenda Item 10



Agenda item 10 

Page 3 of 36 

Additional new ideas included more live events in the park including the idea of 
an outdoor theatre, improved planting across the park and wildflower meadows 
and improved entrance and information signs for the park. 
 
Over 70% of people said they would attend events in the park and people showed 
a strong interest in getting involved in volunteering with over 12% saying they 
would volunteer in the future. Social media and web sites were highlighted as the 
main method to hear about events and activities in the park. Further work is 
needed to engage with young people under the age of 18 and over the age of 80 
with any future plans for the park as they were not heavily represented in this 
consultation. 
 
There is strong support to see improvements to the park and these results will 
guide Green Sefton and the executors of the local family who wish to donate 
funding to make a once in a generation improvement to the park. This will enable 
investment in the park that would not normally be possible and to support new 
projects in the park that will generate positive local heritage outcomes, health 
and welfare improvements to local residents and support new income 
opportunities that will support long term financial security to support maintenance 
in the park. 

 
Please see detailed findings as an Appendix at the end of this report. 

 
 
5. Feedback 
 

 The results of the consultation have been shared with all park stakeholders and 
volunteers and local ward councillors. The results have also been published 
online to allow the wider community to see the results. 

 
6. Future engagement 
 

 
The results of the consultation will be shared with all interested stakeholders 
including the Hesketh Park Heritage Group and the executors of the local family 
providing funding to the park. The results will be used to guide which future 
projects will be funded moving forwards based on the amount of funding available 
to the park. 

 
A new vision will be developed by Green Sefton and partners in the coming 
months and new funding opportunities explored during 2022. This new vision will 
be shared with the wider community and plans put in place to make much needed 
improvements based on the results of this consultation. 
 
Further work is needed to engage with young people under the age of 18 and 
over the age of 80 with any future plans for the park as they were not heavily 
represented in this consultation. 

 
 
 

Page 51

Agenda Item 10



Agenda item 10 

Page 4 of 36 

7. Recommendations 
 

 7.1 The Public Engagement and Consultation Panel are recommended to 
 
  a) Note the contents of the report and feedback and evaluation forms 
 
  b)  Request that lead officers provide the Public Engagement and 

Consultation Team with the results and reports so that they can be 
uploaded onto the Consultation Hub. 

 
  c) Request that lead officer’s report to a future Panel meeting to update 

the panel as to any additional changes that have occurred as a result 
of the consultation feedback. 

.  

Page 52

Agenda Item 10



Agenda item 10 
 

Page 5 of 36 

 

Appendix 1 - Hesketh Park Consultation 
 
Introduction 
 
The Consultation was undertaken from the 5th August 2021 to the 24th September 
2021 to seek the views of the local community on Hesketh Park in Southport. This 
information we be used to help us develop a new vision for the park.  
This follows the recent news that the executors of a local family have contacted the 
Council and wish to donate in the family name a substantial sum of money to the 
development and improvement of the park following the passing of a family member. 
This consultation was promoted on site and online working with the Hesketh Park 
Heritage Group and Green Sefton Rangers. The length of the consultation was 
extended by two weeks due to the restrictions linked with the pandemic. 
A total of 451 responses were received in this consultation. 

1: Are you completing this survey as a: 

 
There were 450 responses to this part of the question. With 94% being Sefton 
residents and 89% being from Southport. With the furthest distance away being 
Arnside, Altrincham and Newcastle upon Tyne post codes. 

Option Total Percent 

Sefton Resident 425 94.24% 

Local Business 6 1.33% 

Visitor to the Borough 15 3.33% 

Other 8 1.77% 

Not Answered 1 0.22% 

 

Postcode Total Percentage 

PR8 100 27% 

PR9 229 62% 

L37 13 3% 

L30 3 1% 

L23  4 1% 

L21 2 1% 

L40 2 1% 

PR4 2 1% 

Others 12 3% 

Page 53

Agenda Item 10



Agenda item 10 
 

Page 6 of 36 

 

 

 

2: How often do you visit the park?  

There were 451 responses to this part of the question with weekly being the most 
common at 45% followed by monthly at 24%. This demonstrates the park is well 
used on a regular basis. 

 

3: For what reason do you use the park most? 

There were 449 responses to this part of the question. The most popular use of the 
park with 66% was walking followed by passive leisure for example relaxing, dog 
exercise and using the play area. 

0 50 100 150 200 250

Seasonal

Monthly

Weekly

Daily

Page 54

Agenda Item 10



Agenda item 10 
 

Page 7 of 36 

 
 
 

Option Total Percent 

Passive leisure e.g. relaxing 216 47.89% 

Play area 86 19.07% 

Walking 299 66.30% 

Dog-exercise 100 22.17% 

Park Run 57 12.64% 

Other (please state) 38 8.43% 

Not Answered 2 0.44% 

 

4: How safe do you feel in the park on a scale of 1 to 5? (1 being not safe 

5 being very safe) 

 
There were 450 responses to this part of the question. People rated the park from a 
safety perspective as very safe (37%) followed by above average at 31%. While at the 
same time only 3% of people rated the park as poor on safety. 
 

0 50 100 150 200 250 300 350

Not Answered

Other (please state)

Park Run

Dog-exercise

Walking

Play area

Passive leisure e.g. relaxing

Page 55

Agenda Item 10



Agenda item 10 
 

Page 8 of 36 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Option Total Percent 

1 14 3.10% 

2 20 4.43% 

3 104 23.06% 

4 141 31.26% 

5 171 37.92% 

Not Answered 1 0.22% 

 
 
 

5: How would you rate Hesketh Park on a scale of 1 to 5? (1 being poor 5 

being excellent) 

There were 448 responses to this part of the question. Overall people were asked to 
rate the park as a whole. 47% of people rated it at average followed by above average 
at 21%. Therefore, this supports the plan to develop a new vison for the park and 
explore new investment and improvements. 
 

Option Total Percent 

0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160 180

Not Answered

5

4

3

2

1

Page 56

Agenda Item 10



Agenda item 10 
 

Page 9 of 36 

1 35 7.76% 

2 89 19.73% 

3 212 47.01% 

4 96 21.29% 

5 16 3.55% 

Not Answered 3 0.67% 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6: How would you rate the below features in the park for future 

improvement? (1 being low 5 being high) 

 

Existing features - Play area (swings, slide etc.) 
There were 431 responses to this part of the question. 31% of responders rated the 
play area average followed by above average. 

Page 57

Agenda Item 10



Agenda item 10 
 

Page 10 of 36 

 
Existing features - Lake 
There were 438 responses to this part of the question. 28% of responders rated the 
lake average and above average. 

Option Total Percent 

1 29 6.43% 

2 65 14.41% 

3 129 28.60% 

4 129 28.60% 

5 86 19.07% 

Not Answered 13 2.88% 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Existing features - Conservatory 
There were 442 responses to this part of the question. 24% of responders rated the 
conservatory highly however there were also high numbers rating it as average or 
below average. 

0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160

Not Answered

5

4

3

2

1

Page 58

Agenda Item 10



Agenda item 10 
 

Page 11 of 36 

 
 
Existing features - Café 
There were 438 responses to this part of the question. 23% of responders rated the 
existing café average followed by below average. 

Option Total Percent 

1 82 18.18% 

2 96 21.29% 

3 104 23.06% 

4 68 15.08% 

5 88 19.51% 

Not Answered 13 2.88% 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Existing features - Access (Disabled) 
There were 412 responses to this part of the question. 33% of responders rated 
disabled access average followed by above average. 

0 20 40 60 80 100 120

Not Answered

5

4

3

2

1

Page 59

Agenda Item 10



Agenda item 10 
 

Page 12 of 36 

 
 
Existing features - Transport (Parking/ Active Travel/ Cycling) 
There were 431 responses to this part of the question. 27% of responders rated 
transport links as average followed by above average. 

Option Total Percent 

1 63 13.97% 

2 70 15.52% 

3 123 27.27% 

4 104 23.06% 

5 71 15.74% 

Not Answered 20 4.43% 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Existing features - Grounds Maintenance (shrubs, hedges, flower beds, grass 
cutting, litter collection) 
There were 447 responses to this part of the question. 27% of responders rated 
grounds maintenance highly followed by average. 

0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160

Not Answered

5

4

3

2

1

Page 60

Agenda Item 10



Agenda item 10 
 

Page 13 of 36 

 
 
Existing features - Sensory garden 
There were 433 responses to this part of the question. 23% of responders rated the 
existing sensor garden as poor followed by average. 

Option Total Percent 

1 104 23.06% 

2 61 13.53% 

3 103 22.84% 

4 63 13.97% 

5 102 22.62% 

Not Answered 18 3.99% 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Existing features - Floral Clock 
There were 434 responses to this part of the question. 31% of responders rated the 
floral clock as poor followed by high. 

0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140

Not Answered

5

4

3

2

1

Page 61

Agenda Item 10



Agenda item 10 
 

Page 14 of 36 

 
 
Existing features - Boundary/Entrances 
There were 435 responses to this part of the question. 32% of responders rated the 
boundary and entrances as average followed by above average. 
 

Option Total Percent 

1 47 10.42% 

2 79 17.52% 

3 148 32.82% 

4 113 25.06% 

5 48 10.64% 

Not Answered 16 3.55% 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Existing features - Waterfall 
There were 439 responses to this part of the question. 25% of responders rated the 
waterfall as poor followed by high 

0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160

Not Answered

5

4

3

2

1

Page 62

Agenda Item 10



Agenda item 10 
 

Page 15 of 36 

 
 
Existing features - Fountain 
There were 444 responses to this part of the question. 27% of responders rated the 
fountain average followed by above average. 
 

Option Total Percent 

1 55 12.20% 

2 70 15.52% 

3 124 27.49% 

4 99 21.95% 

5 96 21.29% 

Not Answered 7 1.55% 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Existing features - Observatory 
There were 434 responses to this part of the question. 28% of responders rated the 
observatory average followed by above average. 

0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140

Not Answered

5

4

3

2

1

Page 63

Agenda Item 10



Agenda item 10 
 

Page 16 of 36 

 
 
Existing features - Park Furniture (benches, seats, bins, outdoor gym) 
There were 447 responses to this part of the question. 33% of responders rated the 
park furniture average followed by above average. 
 

Option Total Percent 

1 27 5.99% 

2 70 15.52% 

3 151 33.48% 

4 117 25.94% 

5 82 18.18% 

Not Answered 4 0.89% 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Existing features - Marketing (display board and signage) 

0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140

Not Answered

5

4

3

2

1

Page 64

Agenda Item 10



Agenda item 10 
 

Page 17 of 36 

There were 435 responses to this part of the question. 30% of responders rated the 
marketing and signs as average followed by below average. 

 
 
Existing features - Lodges 
There were 403 responses to this part of the question. 31% of responders rated the 
lodges as average followed by poor. 
 

Option Total Percent 

1 94 20.84% 

2 84 18.63% 

3 141 31.26% 

4 52 11.53% 

5 32 7.10% 

Not Answered 48 10.64% 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160

Not Answered

5

4

3

2

1

Page 65

Agenda Item 10



Agenda item 10 
 

Page 18 of 36 

Existing features - Toilets 
There were 433 responses to this part of the question. 30% of responders rated the 
toilets as poor followed by high. 

 
 
Existing features - Rose Garden (plant improvements/ pergola) 
There were 440 responses to this part of the question. 29% of responders rated the 
rose garden average followed by above average. 
 

Option Total Percent 

1 36 7.98% 

2 61 13.53% 

3 135 29.93% 

4 118 26.16% 

5 90 19.96% 

Not Answered 11 2.44% 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160

Not Answered

5

4

3

2

1

Page 66

Agenda Item 10



Agenda item 10 
 

Page 19 of 36 

Existing features - Stansfield Rockery 
There were 418 responses to this part of the question. 32% of responders rated the 
Stansfield Rockery average followed by below average. 

 
 
Existing features - Wildlife and nature areas 
There were 429 responses to this part of the question. 27% od responders rated 
wildlife areas average followed by above average. 
 

Option Total Percent 

1 45 9.98% 

2 75 16.63% 

3 122 27.05% 

4 96 21.29% 

5 91 20.18% 

Not Answered 22 4.88% 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160

Not Answered

5

4

3

2

1

Page 67

Agenda Item 10



Agenda item 10 
 

Page 20 of 36 

Existing features - Dog control 
There were 435 responses to this part of the question. 23% of responders rated dog 
control average followed by high at 19% and poor at 18%. 

 
 
Existing features - Miniature Golf 
There were 424 responses to this part of the question. 27% rated the mini golf at 
27% followed by poor. 
 

Option Total Percent 

1 96 21.29% 

2 92 20.40% 

3 122 27.05% 

4 63 13.97% 

5 51 11.31% 

Not Answered 27 5.99% 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0 20 40 60 80 100 120

Not Answered

5

4

3

2

1

Page 68

Agenda Item 10



Agenda item 10 
 

Page 21 of 36 

Existing features - Tree Management 
There were 440 responses to this part of the question. 35% of responders rated tree 
management as average followed by above average. 

 
 
Existing features - Pathways 
There were 442 responses to this part of the question. 31% of responders rated 
pathways as average followed by above average. 
 

Option Total Percent 

1 44 9.76% 

2 59 13.08% 

3 140 31.04% 

4 116 25.72% 

5 83 18.40% 

Not Answered 9 2.00% 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160 180

Not Answered

5

4

3

2

1

Page 69

Agenda Item 10



Agenda item 10 
 

Page 22 of 36 

7: Please rank the suggested improvements to the park? (1 being low 5 

being high) 

Improvements to park - Improved play equipment 
There were 432 responses to this part of the question. Over 29% of people rated an 
improved play area of average priority. 

 
 
Improvements to park - Fully refurbished conservatory for community events 
and commercial use (e.g. hire for events and weddings) 
There were 446 responses to this part of the question. Over 53% of people rated an 
improved conservatory for events as a very high priority. 
 

Option Total Percent 

1 26 5.76% 

2 20 4.43% 

3 55 12.20% 

4 103 22.84% 

5 242 53.66% 

Not Answered 5 1.11% 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160

Not Answered

5

4

3

2

1

Page 70

Agenda Item 10



Agenda item 10 
 

Page 23 of 36 

Improvements to park - Improved planting in the sensory garden and to 
improve access for all 
There were 443 responses to this part of the question. Over 50% of people rated 
improvements to the sensory garden as very high priority. 

 
 
Improvements to park - Develop new heritage and education centre for the 
park 
There were 437 responses to this part of the question. Over 30% of people rated the 
development of a new heritage and education centre in the park as average in priority. 
 

Option Total Percent 

1 43 9.53% 

2 59 13.08% 

3 139 30.82% 

4 93 20.62% 

5 103 22.84% 

Not Answered 14 3.10% 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0 50 100 150 200 250

Not Answered

5

4

3

2

1

Page 71

Agenda Item 10



Agenda item 10 
 

Page 24 of 36 

Improvements to park - Improved lake with boats for hire 
There were 439 responses to this part of the question. Over 27% of people rated an 
improved lake with boats for hire as a high priority. 

 
 
Improvements to park - Improved marketing and signage 
There were 435 responses to this part of the question. 28% of people rated improved 
marketing and signage as average in priority followed by above average. 
 

Option Total Percent 

1 71 15.74% 

2 80 17.74% 

3 127 28.16% 

4 90 19.96% 

5 67 14.86% 

Not Answered 16 3.55% 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140

Not Answered

5

4

3

2

1

Page 72

Agenda Item 10



Agenda item 10 
 

Page 25 of 36 

Improvements to park - Improved heritage features including floral clock/ 
waterfall/ fountains 
There were 442 responses to this part of the question. 54% of people rated improved 
heritage features in the park as a very high priority. 

 
 
Improvements to park - Return of site-based gardeners/ rangers to improve 
standards of maintenance 
There were 444 responses to this part of the question. Over 72% of people rated the 
return of site based gardeners and rangers as very high priority. 
 

Option Total Percent 

1 2 0.44% 

2 15 3.33% 

3 29 6.43% 

4 73 16.19% 

5 325 72.06% 

Not Answered 7 1.55% 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0 50 100 150 200 250 300

Not Answered

5

4

3

2

1

Page 73

Agenda Item 10



Agenda item 10 
 

Page 26 of 36 

Improvements to park - Develop new income opportunities in the park to 
generate money to further improve the park to support maintenance, site staff 
and events and activities 
There were 434 responses to this part of the question. Over 47% of people rated the 
development of new income opportunities in the park to support further improvements 
and maintenance as a very high priority. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0 50 100 150 200 250

Not Answered

5

4

3

2

1

Page 74

Agenda Item 10



Agenda item 10 
 

Page 27 of 36 

 

8: Do you have any other ideas that would improve the park? 

 
There were 259 responses to this part of the question. This question gave people the 
opportunity to provide free text ideas for the park. The most popular included 
improved food and drink in the park, more site-based park staff, more live events, 
improved public toilets, improvements to conservatory and other heritage features 
and better dog control. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70

Improved food and drink

Better signs

Improved public toilets

Clean the lake

Pest control in park

Better dog control

General Improvements in Park

Improved Conservatory

Improved planting

More live events

More on site park staff

New seating

Outdoor Theatre

Improve Sensory Garden

Wildflower planting

Heritage Improvements - clock/ waterfall/ fountain

Page 75

Agenda Item 10



Agenda item 10 
 

Page 28 of 36 

9: Would you attend events at the park? 

 
There were 448 responses to this part of the question. Over 70% of people said they 
would be interested in attend events in the park. 

 
 

10: Would you be interested in volunteering or helping to arrange 

activities in the Park?  

 
There were 441 responses to this part of the question. Over 12% of people said that 
they would like to volunteer and 47% said maybe with over 100 people providing 
contact details about getting involved in the future. 
 

Option Total Percent 

Yes 55 12.20% 

Maybe 216 47.89% 

No 170 37.69% 

Not Answered 10 2.22% 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0 50 100 150 200 250 300 350

Not Answered

No

Maybe

Yes

Page 76

Agenda Item 10



Agenda item 10 
 

Page 29 of 36 

11: How would you like to hear about volunteering, activities and 

events? 

 
There were 390 responses to this part of the question. The most popular 
communication methods to hear about volunteering and events in the park included 
social media, web site and the park notice boards. 
 

 

 

12: Do you agree for us to use your personal data in this way? 

 
There were 437 responses to this part of the question. The equality monitoring 
questions were optional and asked in accordance with a privacy notice. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

0 50 100 150 200 250

Not Answered

Other

Posters

Website

Social Media

Noticeboard

0 50 100 150 200 250 300 350 400

Not Answered

No

Yes

Page 77

Agenda Item 10



Agenda item 10 
 

Page 30 of 36 

13: How old are you? 

 
There were 442 responses to this part of the question. There was only one person 
under the age of 18 years old that responded to the consultation and younger adult 
responses was a lower proportion to other age groups. There was also only 18 people 
over the age of 80 that responded. 

 
 
 

Option Total Percent 

Under 18 1 0.22% 

18-29 17 3.77% 

30-39 66 14.63% 

40-49 63 13.97% 

50-59 95 21.06% 

60-69 99 21.95% 

70-79 73 16.19% 

80-84 15 3.33% 

85+ 3 0.67% 

Prefer not to say 10 2.22% 

Not Answered 9 2.00% 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0 20 40 60 80 100 120

Not Answered

Prefer not to say

85+

80-84

70-79

60-69

50-59

40-49

30-39

18-29

Under 18

Page 78

Agenda Item 10



Agenda item 10 
 

Page 31 of 36 

14: Are you: 

Gender 
There were 443 responses to this part of the question with more female than male 
responses. 

 
 

Option Total Percent 

Male 186 41.24% 

Female 244 54.10% 

Prefer not to say 13 2.88% 

Not Answered 8 1.77% 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0 50 100 150 200 250 300

Not Answered

Prefer not to say

Female

Male

Page 79

Agenda Item 10



Agenda item 10 
 

Page 32 of 36 

15: Section 7 (1) of the Equality Act states that: ‘A person has the 

protected characteristic of gender reassignment if the person is 

proposing to undergo, is undergoing or has undergone a process (or 

part of a process) for the purpose of reassigning the person's sex by 

changing physiological or other attributes of sex. 

 

Are you proposing to undergo, are undergoing or have undergone a 

process of reassigning your sex? 

 

There were 433 responses to this part of the question. 
 

Option Total Percent 

Yes 8 1.77% 

No 381 84.48% 

Prefer not to say 44 9.76% 

Not Answered 18 3.99% 

 
 
 

16: How would you describe your sexual orientation? 

Sexual orientation 
There were 436 responses to this part of the question. 

Option Total Percent 

Heterosexual/straight 363 80.49% 

Gay 12 2.66% 

Lesbian 2 0.44% 

Bisexual 3 0.67% 

Prefer not to say 54 11.97% 

Other 2 0.44% 

Not Answered 15 3.33% 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 80

Agenda Item 10



Agenda item 10 
 

Page 33 of 36 

17: Disability: Do you have any of the following (please tick all that 

apply): 

 
There were 163 responses to this part of the question. 

 
Option Total Percent 

Physical Impairment 33 7.32% 

Visual Impairment 13 2.88% 

Hearing Impairment/Deaf 23 5.10% 

Learning Difficulty 5 1.11% 

Long-term illness that affects your daily life 41 9.09% 

Autism/Asperger’s 7 1.55% 

Dementia 0 0.00% 

Mental health condition 27 5.99% 

Prefer not to say 61 13.53% 

Not Answered 288 63.86% 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0 50 100 150 200 250 300 350

Not Answered

Prefer not to say

Mental health condition

Autism/Asperger’s

Long-term illness that affects your dail
y life

Learning Difficulty

Hearing Impairment/Deaf

Visual Impairment

Physical Impairment

Page 81

Agenda Item 10



Agenda item 10 
 

Page 34 of 36 

18: If you have ticked any of the boxes above, or you have cancer, 

diabetes or HIV this would be classed as ‘disability’ under the 

legislation.  Do you consider yourself to be ‘disabled’? 

 
There were 320 responses to this part of the question. 
 

Option Total Percent 

Yes 47 10.42% 

No 229 50.78% 

Prefer not to say 44 9.76% 

Not Answered 131 29.05% 

 
 
 

19: What is your religion/belief? 

 
There were 433 responses to this part of the question. 
 

Option Total Percent 

No religion/belief 161 35.70% 

Christian 200 44.35% 

Hindu 0 0.00% 

Muslim 0 0.00% 

Jewish 8 1.77% 

Sikh 1 0.22% 

Prefer not to say 52 11.53% 

Other religion/belief 11 2.44% 

Not Answered 18 3.99% 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 82

Agenda Item 10



Agenda item 10 
 

Page 35 of 36 

20: Race/ethnicity (please note that Sikh and Jewish are collected in the 

Religion/Belief Section above) – do you identify as:  

 
There were 422 responses to this part of the question. 
 

Option Total Percent 

Asian - Indian 0 0.00% 

Asian - Pakistani 0 0.00% 

Asian - Other 0 0.00% 

Black - African 1 0.22% 

Black - British 0 0.00% 

Black - Caribbean 0 0.00% 

Black - Other 1 0.22% 

Chinese 2 0.44% 

Chinese - Other 2 0.44% 

Mixed Background - Asian & White 0 0.00% 

Mixed Background - Black African & White 0 0.00% 

Mixed Background - Black Caribbean & White 2 0.44% 

Mixed Background - Other 1 0.22% 

White - British 270 59.87% 

White - English 122 27.05% 

White - Irish 2 0.44% 

White - Scottish 7 1.55% 

White - Welsh 1 0.22% 

White - Polish 1 0.22% 

White – Latvian 1 0.22% 

White Other 9 2.00% 

Gypsy/Irish Traveller 0 0.00% 

Not Answered 29 6.43% 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 83

Agenda Item 10



Agenda item 10 
 

Page 36 of 36 

Conclusion 
The consultation has been successful capturing over 450 responses with a mixture of 
visitors and local residents to provide a detailed view on people’s thoughts and needs 
for Hesketh Park. This will allow us to target areas of interest and priority for Hesketh 
Park in the future. 
Over 89% of responses came from Southport residents with postcodes of PR8 and 
PR9 with most people visiting weekly for walking, relaxing and using the children’s 
play equipment. Over 47% of people rated the park as average in quality highlighting 
the need for further improvement in the park. 
When asked to rate existing features in the park for improvement the highest rated 
items included the parks heritage features for example the conservatory, waterfall, 
floral clock, fountain and observatory. Other highly rated items included improvements 
to the sensory garden and improved public toilets and disabled access. There was 
also demand for improved food and drink offering in the park. 
People were asked to rate a range of new ideas and the following items came out 
highly rated: 

• Improvements to Conservatory for events and weddings – 53% people rated 

highly. 

• Sensory Garden improvements – over 50% of people rated highly. 

• Heritage Improvements including the floral clock, waterfall and fountain – over 

54% rated highly. 

• Additional site staff and gardeners to help maintain the park – over 70% rated 

highly. 

• Support new income ideas to be ring fenced for future improvements in the 

park – 47% rated as high priority. 

Additional new ideas included more live events in the park including the idea of an 
outdoor theatre, improved planting across the park and wildflower meadows and 
improved entrance and information signs for the park. 
Over 70% of people said they would attend events in the park and people showed a 
strong interest in getting involved in volunteering with over 12% saying they would 
volunteer in the future. Social media and web sites were highlighted as the main 
method to hear about events and activities in the park. Further work is needed to 
engage with young people under the age of 18 and over the age of 80 with any future 
plans for the park as they were not heavily represented in this consultation. 
There is strong support to see improvements to the park and these results will guide 
Green Sefton and the executors of the local family who wish to donate funding to make 
a once in a generation improvement to the park. This will enable investment in the 
park that would not normally be possible and to support new projects in the park that 
will generate positive local heritage outcomes, health and welfare improvements to 
local residents and support new income opportunities that will support long term 
financial security to support maintenance in the park. 
 
 

Page 84

Agenda Item 10



Agenda Item 11 

1 

 

Sefton Public Engagement and Consultation Panel 
 
Date: Friday 14th January 2022 
 
Title: Proposal to undertake Public Engagement and Consultation Activity 

– Sefton Movers Survey 
 
Report of:  James Brockway, Planning Officer James.Brockway@sefton.gov.uk 

0151 934 3113 
 

 
1. Purpose of the Report 
 

1.1 To receive information with regard to the consultation plans being 
developed with regard to the Sefton Movers Survey. 

 
 
2.  Background 
 

2.1 The main purpose of the Public Engagement and Consultation 
Panel is to coordinate and ensure the quality of public engagement 
and consultation, in accordance with the standards for engagement 
and consultation. 

 
 
3.  Sefton Movers Survey 
 

3.1 The Sefton Home Movers Survey will collect information about why 
people moved home to and within Sefton. It will explore where they 
previously lived, their reasons for moving and the type, tenure and 
size of their new home. This insight into the type, size and tenure of 
properties changing hands, the new occupiers’ origin and 
household size will assist formulation of new planning policies and 
infrastructure planning. 

 

4.    The Consultation 
 

 4.1        The survey will be initially undertaken by sending a questionnaire to 
the occupiers of all newly completed and occupied homes in 
Sefton. Households will have the option to complete a paper form 
or to respond online. If the response rate from the initial contact is 
too small to gain meaningful data, then it may be necessary to 
follow this up with Council Officers visiting the address to prompt 
additional responses.  

 
 

4.2 The Sefton Movers Survey will be an ongoing project with 
questionnaires sent each year to all newly built homes occupied 
that past year. The occupiers of newly built homes will only be 

Page 85

Agenda Item 11

mailto:James.Brockway@sefton.gov.uk
mailto:James.Brockway@sefton.gov.uk


Agenda Item 11 

2 

 

asked to complete the questionnaire once. It is anticipated the 
questionnaires will be sent after April 1st each year. 

 
 
5.      Reporting and Publishing the Findings 
 

5.1  The findings will be presented into an annual report which will be 
published online. The informed presented will be collated and 
anonymised. Prior to commencing on the Sefton Movers Survey, 
advice will be secured from the Council’s data protection officer to 
ensure any data is collected, stored and reported in the correct 
manner. 

 
 
6. Legal Department Comments 
 

6.1 Sefton’s Legal Department has considered the consultation plans 
contained in this report and has no comments to make 

 
 
7. Recommendations 
 
 

7.1 The Public Engagement and Consultation Panel is recommended 
to: 

  
a) Appraise the public engagement and consultation plan for 

the Movers Survey. 
 
b) Request that the officers return to the Panel to provide 

details of their feedback and evaluation resulting from the 
above consultation. 

 

Page 86

Agenda Item 11



   Sefton Movers’ Survey  
   

 
 

The purpose of this survey is to help Sefton Council get a better understanding as to why 
people have moved and where they have moved from.  This information helps plan for future 
housing needs and helps make sure facilities such as doctors and schools are provided where 
they are needed. You can complete this form and return in the pre-paid envelope or 
alternatively complete it online at www.sefton.gov.uk/moverssurvey  
 
Data Protection. All information will be treated confidentially in line with our Data Protection 
Policy.  See www.sefton.gov.uk/PlanningGDPR and enclosed sheet 

 
Q1. When did you move into this address? Month _________  Year _____ 
 
Q2. What was the postcode of your previous address? We only need to know the first few 
parts of your postcode, e.g. L31 8** or PR26 9**. This is so we can see from where people are 
moving into the new homes that are built in Sefton. 

 
 
 

 
Q3. Please indicate the reasons why you moved and why you chose your current home. 

(Place an 'x' in all that apply) 
 

Q3a. Area or Neighbourhood reasons Q3b. Family or personal reasons 

     To move to a better area       Wanted to set up home with my partner 

     To be closer to facilities       Wanted to set up home on my own 

      (shops, parks, sports centres, schools, train stations)      Wanted to move closer to family/friends 

     Improved transport links       Relationship breakdown 

     Previous area suffered from a high level of crime  

     Previous area suffered from a high level of Anti-Social Behaviour  

 

Q3c. Accommodation reasons  

     Wanted a larger property     Wished to return to rented accommodation 

     Wanted a smaller property      Previous property was to be demolished  

     Previous home in poor condition/repair      Property more suitable for a disabled family 

     To reduce repair/running costs      Wanted a greener home 

     To reduce mortgage/renting costs      Wanted an older property 

     Previously rented and wanted to buy a home      Wanted a different type of property  

     Wanted to buy a newly-built property      Wanted extra parking 

     Discount/special offer (e.g. deposit paid) offered by developer/vendor  

 

Q3d. Work or education reasons Q3e. Faith / Community reasons 

     To take up new employment       To be closer to a specific group 

     To be closer to an existing place of work       To be closer to a specific community group 

     To be closer to a school, college or university      To be closer to a specific community facility 

 

Q3f. Other  

     Please specify                                                                                                                                                                          

 

        

Page 87

Agenda Item 11

http://www.sefton.gov.uk/
http://www.sefton.gov.uk/moverssurvey
http://www.sefton.gov.uk/moverssurvey
http://www.sefton.gov.uk/PlanningGDPR
http://www.sefton.gov.uk/PlanningGDPR


   Sefton Movers’ Survey  
   

  
Q4. Has anyone in your household had to change any of the following as a result of 
your recent house move? 
(Place an 'x' in all that apply) 
 

Primary School        Yes        No  

Secondary School        Yes        No 

Sixth Form / College        Yes        No 

GPs / Doctor surgery        Yes        No  

Dentist        Yes        No  

Employment        Yes        No  

 
Q5. Compared to when you were in your previous home, are you now more or less 
likely to visit the Sefton Coast (i.e. the beach, sand dunes, Ainsdale, Formby, woodland, 
Crosby Coastal Park or Southport promenade) 
 

       More likely         Less likely        No 

 

Q6. Please indicate the tenure of your current and previous home.  

(Place an 'x' in one box for current and previous only) 
 

 Current Previous 

a. Owner Occupied (with a mortgage)       .       .  

b. Owner Occupied (no mortgage)       .        .  

c. Private Rented Property       .        .  

d. Housing Association Property       .        .  

e. Shared Ownership Property       .        .  

f. Student Accommodation       .        .  

g. Living with parents       .        .  

 

Q7. How many bedrooms are in your current and previous home? (Place an 'x' in one 
box for current and previous only) 

 Current Previous 

a. 0 (a bedsit)      .       .  

b. 1      .       .  

c. 2      .       .  

d. 3      .       .  

e. 4 or more      .       .  

 

Thank you for taking time to complete this survey.  

Please return the form in the freepost envelope provided or online at 
www.sefton.gov.uk/moverssurvey 

 

 
Page 88

Agenda Item 11

http://www.sefton.gov.uk/
http://www.sefton.gov.uk/moverssurvey
http://www.sefton.gov.uk/moverssurvey


 

Privacy Notice – Sefton Mover’s Survey 

We thank you for participating in this consultation and we value your contribution. 

The categories of this information that we collect, process, hold and share 
include: 
 
We are collecting personal identifiers as part of this survey which includes postcode 

information. The postcode will be retained until the data has been fully analysed and a full 

report completed.   

 
Why we collect and use this information 
 
The information you provide will help the Council to plan for the future, including the 
provision of new homes and supporting infrastructure. 
 

Storing this information  
 
Any personal information that you provide to the Council as part of this consultation will be 
handled and used in compliance with the principles of the UK General Data Protection 
Regulation. Regardless of whether it is electronic or on paper it will be stored and processed 
securely and deleted within 2 years.    

 
The lawful basis upon which we use this data: 
 

Article 6 of the UK General Data Protection Regulation 

6(1)(e) – The processing is necessary for the performance of a task carried out in the public 

interest or in the exercise of official authority vested in the controller. 

Sefton Council, as Local Planning Authority, are required to undertake its duties based on 

up-to-date evidence and information. The Sefton Mover’s Survey will provide information on 

how many new residents move to or within the area to occupy new homes, the reasons why 

people move and the implications this has on a number of key services and facilities.  

The Council also asks equality monitoring questions to help it comply with the Equality Act 

2010 to help us understand who is responding to the survey and to help us ensure that there 

is equality of opportunity for protected groups of people. 

Confidentiality of data: 

For the purposes of the Sefton Mover’s Survey, we do not need any names or contact 

(email/phone) details. We just need part of the postcode from where you moved from (we 

will have the current postcode) and response to a number of reasons for moving and how 

this has effected how you use services. Your contributions will be anonymised on receipt 

and your responses will then be used for research and future planning purposes. Your 

identity and contact details will not be published by us at any stage without your consent. 

 

 

 

Page 89

Agenda Item 11



 

Who we share this information with: 

Your personal data will not be shared with any external organisations. Analysis or reports 

arising from the consultation will contain anonymised data. 

Your personal data is not transferred outside of the UK 

Requesting access to your personal data 

You have the right, in certain circumstances to: 

- Object to processing of personal data that is likely to cause, or is causing damage or 

distress 

- Prevent processing for the purposes of direct marketing 

- Object to decisions being taken by automated means 

- In certain circumstances, have inaccurate personal data rectified, blocked, erased or 

destroyed; and 

The right to lodge a complaint with the supervisory authority (the Information 

Commissioner’s Office) 

Withdraw consent for the processing where consent is the lawful basis 

To make a request for your personal information or to exercise any of your rights as set out 

above, please complete the Individual’s Rights Form found at the following link on our 

website or call 0345 140 0845 

Privacy policy (sefton.gov.uk) 

For more information about this Privacy Notice and this consultation contact:  

Ian Loughlin Ian.loughlin@sefton.gov.uk 0151 934 3556 

 

Data Protection Officer 

Sefton Council’s Data Protection Officer can be contacted at: 

E-mail: ino.information@sefton.gov.uk 

Telephone: 0345 140 0845 

 

Page 90

Agenda Item 11

https://www.sefton.gov.uk/miscellaneous-pages/privacy-policy.aspx
https://www.sefton.gov.uk/miscellaneous-pages/privacy-policy.aspx
mailto:Ian.loughlin@sefton.gov.uk
mailto:Ian.loughlin@sefton.gov.uk


  Agenda Item 12 

 

 

Sefton Public Engagement and Consultation Panel 
 
Date: 14th January 2022 
 
Title: Proposal to undertake Public Engagement and Consultation Activity 

in relation to the Short-term assessment unit at Sandbrook Road, 
Ainsdale 

 
Report of:  Steven Metcalf – Strategic Manager Extra Care Housing 
 Jacqueline Byrne – Commissioning Officer  
 
 

 
1. Purpose of the Report 
 
 1.1 To seek approval to undertake communication, engagement, and co-

design plans of the new Short-term assessment unit at Sandbrook 
Road, Ainsdale. 

 
 
2. Background 
 
 2.1 The proposed new facility is for Sefton residents with a Learning 

Disabilities and or Autism, it is also part of a wider development at the 
site which will also include 40 affordable rented and shared ownership 
homes and a 90-unit extra care scheme. 

 
  The service is a short-term assessment unit which will enable us to 

understand the needs and aspirations of residents to enable them to 
move on in a planned way. 

 
 2.2 Riverside Housing are currently negotiating the Heads of Terms for the 

acquisition of the site with Sefton’s Property & Estates colleagues and 
have appointed an internal team that are looking to bring this to full 
planning permission by Q2 22/23. Planning consultation has been 
undertaken and no formal objections have been made to date.  

 
 2.3 Sefton Council in September 2021 approved the required Capital 

funding to build the short-term assessment unit and it is proposed to be 
on site by Q2 22/23 with an approximate 18 month build period, subject 
to planning approval. 

 
 2.4 The location of the scheme is the former Adult Training Centre on 

Sandbrook Road, Ainsdale, Sefton, PR8 3RF 
 
  The site has been identified as it is situated in the local community and 

has good access to public transport, local amenities and facilities for 
carers and service users. The site previously housed a day centre 
service so is known to some of the individuals/families. 

 

Page 91

Agenda Item 12



  Agenda Item 12 

 

  Previously good links were established with the voluntary, faith and 
community services locally which could be re-established to promote 
social inclusion and strengthen local networks and the design of the 
environments will support the prevention of out of area placements and 
hospital admissions. 

 
 2.5 To date pre-consultation to inform and raise awareness of the proposed 

scheme has taken place with the following groups:  
 

• Adult and Children’s Social Care 

• Transitions Team  

• Transforming Care Partnership board  

• People First getting involved group 

• Riverside Housing  

• Sefton Clinical Commissioning Group’s (Southport and Formby & 
South Sefton) 

• Merseycare Learning Disability Team 

• Autism subgroup 

• Carers subgroup 
 
  Further consultation will continue throughout the development process. 
 
  What people have said: 
 
  Carers  
 
  “Having a place in Sefton to support people who couldn’t be in their own 

home was important for carers and for people experiencing the 
difficulties” 

 
  “It’s difficult to visit or to keep an eye on care and support when my son 

or daughter is moved out of Sefton” 
 
  Professionals 
   
  “a bespoke, autism friendly and robust respite facility where staff were 

trained in Positive Behaviour Support and able to carry out a functional 
analysis/assessment of behaviours of concern and develop a PBS Plan, 
would mean families would have confidence to use this service some 
time prior to the request for a hospital admission. Patients could stay in 
their community and the family would not have reached the level of 
distress they experienced” 

 
  “family would not become exhausted and felt like they had no other 

option but to request an admission to hospital”. 
 
  “The respite facility, being a much more capable environment than that 

of his home (at that time), would have enabled his PBS to be evaluated 
and adjusted” 

 

Page 92

Agenda Item 12



  Agenda Item 12 

 

  People First  
 
  “It is important to talk to the families and people who will use the service 

in the future to make sure it is based what they need” 
 
  “Consultation with those clients who are in transition has to be 

meaningful” 
 
 2.6 An Equality Impact Assessment on the consultation with self-advocates 

and through the Sefton Transforming Care Group will be carried out to 
ensure all groups have inputted. 

 
3. Name of Issue you are Consulting On 
 

3.1 There are three main areas for engagement and consultation: -  
 

• Engagement regarding the intended location of the service 

• Engagement and consultation regarding the internal, external 
design and finishes 

• Engagement and consultation of service delivery model.  
 

 3.2  There is a fundamental need to consult on the proposals for the Short- 
Term Assessment Unit. The consultation will ensure:  

 

• Fundamental feedback, input and communication from service 
users/family/advocates which will inform the service and 
specification in addition to facilities and co design within the 
development 

• To ensure open, honest and transparent communications between 
our partners / stakeholders / service users / families / advocates 

• Ensuring we ‘get it right first time’ with invaluable input along with 
ensuring our partners/stakeholders/service users/families and 
advocates are listened too, creating a ‘you said we did’ scenario. 
 

3.3 Below is the link to the Cabinet and Full Council Report which provides 

the background information on the Short-Term Assessment Unit and 

agreement in relation to engagement and consultation.   

http://smbc-modgov-03/mgIssueHistoryHome.aspx?IId=64440  

 

4.    The Consultation 
 
 4.1 The consultation and engagement will consist of 3 stages: - 
 

• Stage 1 further engagement to raise awareness of the scheme 
and the location (Feb 22 – Apr 22) This will happen with people 
who have a learning disability and autism and their families and 
be available in multiple and appropriate formats. 

Page 93

Agenda Item 12

http://smbc-modgov-03/mgIssueHistoryHome.aspx?IId=64440


  Agenda Item 12 

 

 

• Stage 2 will consist of the internal design and external gardens 
(Apr 22-Aug 22) This will involve people who may use services 
their family carers and advocacy services. 

 

• Stage 3 will consist of the service delivery model (Aug 22 – Nov 
22) We have in the past used a Dragons Den approach and we 
will be developing both a specification to support the core 
delivery in terms of 24-hour staffing on site with clinical support 
but also an element of Individual Service User Funds. We would 
also expect some representatives from the Sandbrook 
Engagement Group be involved in developing the specification 
and be part of the evaluation panel.  Sefton was shortlisted at the 
LGC Awards for their approach of choice and control in using 
ISUF. Please see the background report. 

 
 4.2 To engage with key stakeholders to reaffirm what we have set out to do 

in our key strategies. 
 
  Stage 1 will include: 
 

• Conversations to held with all key stakeholders, to raise 
awareness and provide an overview of the development and how 
this will support the residents of Sefton. This will be in the form 
of conversation’s, presentations, and information sharing. There 
will also be an opportunity for people to provide feedback and 
raise queries and questions which will help inform further 
communications and if relevant inform stage 2.  
 

• Setting up the Sandbrook Engagement Group, to help co-design 
the internal and external environment (stage 2) 

 
  Stage 2 will consist of: 
 

• Working with the Sandbrook Engagement Group to co-design 
the internal and external environment. This will include the 
following: 
 

Proposed Co-design programme 

Recruitment to the Engagement Group 

First meeting of Engagement Group and 
agreeing how the group will work 

Discussion - What works best in other 
facilities? 

Internal finish - sensory room layout and 
equipment (provide detail of proposed 
systems including TEC, Lighting etc and 
benefits of)   

Internal finish - colour schemes and 
furniture,  

Page 94

Agenda Item 12



  Agenda Item 12 

 

External layout, equipment, flower beds 
and exercise equipment 

Preparation for stage 3 co-design 

 
 
  Stage 3 will consist of: 
 

• Co-design the model of care and support required (programme 
to be agreed with Sandbrook Engagement Group) 

 
5.      Reporting and Publishing the Findings 

 

5.1  The feedback will be shared with the Sefton Transforming Care Board 
and Chaired by the Cabinet Member for Adult Social Care.  It will also 
be shared with stakeholders and published on the Consultation Hub on 
the We Asked, You Said, We Did’ page.      

 
 
 
6. Legal Department Comments 
 
 6.1 Sefton’s Legal Department has considered the consultation plans 

contained in this report (LD) and has no comments to make/has made 
the following comments.  This paragraph will be completed by the 
Consultation & Engagement Team 

 
7. Recommendations 
 
 
 7.1 The Public Engagement and Consultation Panel is recommended to: 
  

a) Appraise the public engagement and consultation plan for the 
Short-term assessment unit at Sandbrook Road, Ainsdale. 
 

b) Request that the officers return to the Panel to provide details of 
their feedback and evaluation resulting from the above 
consultation. 

 
 
 
Appendix 1 Comms plan 

Page 95

Agenda Item 12



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Appendix A 

1 

 

 

 

 

 

Communications and Engagement Plan – January 2022 
Short Term Assessment Unit – Sandbrook Road, Ainsdale 

 
Communication content / Key 
Message 

Audience Method  Who Date Status 

Stage 1 Engagement: 
Intended Location of Service  

Adult and Children’s Social Care 

Transitions Team  

Transforming Care Partnership 
board  

Local Members 

People First getting involved 
group 

Riverside Housing  

Sefton Clinical Commissioning 
Group’s (Southport and Formby & 
South Sefton) 

Merseycare Learning Disability 
Team 

Autism subgroup 

Carers subgroup 

Via various separate 
consultation meetings 
alternatively (pending 
on current pandemic 
crisis) Teams Meetings  

Steve Metcalf  
Jacqueline 
Byrne  
Communication 
and 
Consultation 
Officer  

Feb – 
April 2022 

 

Stage 2 Engagement and 
consultation:  
Internal Design and External 
Gardens 

Sandbrook Engagement Group  

Via various separate 
consultation meetings 
alternatively (pending 
on current pandemic 
crisis) Teams Meetings  

Steve Metcalf  
Jacqueline 
Byrne  
Communication 
and 

April – 
Aug 2022 

 

P
age 97

A
genda Item

 12



 

Appendix A 

2 

 

Consultation 
Officer 

Stage 3 Engagement and 
Consultation: 
Service Delivery Model and Service 
Specification  

Sandbrook Engagement Group  

Via various separate 
consultation meetings 
alternatively (pending 
on current pandemic 
crisis) Teams Meetings  

Steve Metcalf  
Jacqueline 
Byrne  
Communication 
and 
Consultation 
Officer 

Aug – Nov 
2022 

 

      

 
 

P
age 98

A
genda Item

 12



  
  Agenda Item 13 

Page 1 of 14 
 

 

Sefton Public Engagement and Consultation Panel 
 
Date: 14th January 2022 
 
Title: Proposal to undertake Public Engagement and Consultation Activity – 

Education Excellence Strategy  
 
Report of:  Tricia Davies, Head of Education Excellence 
 

 
1. Purpose of the Report 
 

1.1 To share information with regard to the consultation plans being 
developed for the Education Excellence Strategy refresh 

 
2. Background 
 
 2.1 The main purpose of the Public Engagement and Consultation Panel is to 

coordinate and ensure the quality of public engagement and consultation, 
in accordance with the standards for engagement and consultation. 

 
3. Name of Issue you are Consulting On 
 
 3.1 As a Local Authority, it is Sefton’s statutory duty to ensure that there is 

provision of quality education from early years all the way through to 
further education for all of Sefton’s residents. Quality can be assessed 
according to attainment for key stages, GCSEs, A-Levels and progression 
to further or higher education; a reduction in the number of Children and 
Young People that are in the Not in Education, Employment and Training 
or non-economically active cohorts; Sefton schools meeting School 
Improvement Board performance objectives and Sefton schools achieving 
positive OFSTED inspection results. These Quality matrices will be 
applied accordingly to Sefton’s maintained faith and community schools, 
alternative provision, early years settings, special schools, academies, 
sponsors, independent schools and further and adult education providers. 
These targets will be assessed both qualitatively and quantitatively.   

 
 3.2 In this latest Education Excellence Strategy for Sefton for 2021-2025, we 

aim to facilitate and create a learning environment across the Borough that 
supports children, young people and adults to engage positively in their 
communities, in addition to achieving high quality education and 
improvements of attainment for Sefton’s people. This is summarised in the 
Strategy’s overall Vision: “All children and young people should 
receive an education in Sefton which enables them to reach their 
individual potential and to engage positively with others in their 
community’.  

 
 3.3 Further to the above, the Education Excellence Strategy has been 

developed with reference and in relation to Sefton’s Joint Strategic 

Page 99

Agenda Item 13



  Agenda Item 13 

Page 2 of 14 
 

Needs Assessment [which is currently being refreshed], the Children and 
Young People’s Plan, Sefton’s Emotional Health and Wellbeing Plan and 
Sefton’s 2030 Vision to ensure a joined up, consistent and holistic 
approach to improving the life outcomes of Sefton’s people.   

 
 3.4 By developing the Education Excellence Strategy in this way, Sefton are 

supporting Children and Young People to grow up Heard, Happy, Healthy 
and Thriving.  The Strategy sets out what Sefton will do, in partnership 
with our Primary and Secondary schools, further education institutes and 
other education settings to ensure Children are ready for School, raise 
academic attainment, prepare Children and Young People for adulthood 
and enable children with disabilities and Special Educational Needs and 
Disabilities to achieve their full potential.  

  
 3.5 The consultation of the Education Excellence Strategy will enable key 

stakeholders and partners to scrutinise the Strategy and give their input to 
how Education in Sefton can be improved to enable “Children and Young 
People to unlock the door to more choices and opportunities”. The 
consultation will provide the opportunity for Sefton to obtain the voice and 
insight of all users, pupils, parents/ carers, educational authorities, 
religious authorities in respect of Education and educating our young 
people post- Covid.  

 
 3.6 The last National strategy for education was published by the Department 

for Education covering 2015-2020 and is yet to be refreshed.  Sefton 
published its Sefton Education Strategy for years 2015-2019.  

 
4.    The Consultation 
 
 4.1 The aim of this consultation is to involve as many internal and external 

stakeholders across all Sefton communities and settings as possible to 
engage a wide a range of people and provider views, using a variety of 
approaches, communication and consultation techniques. 

 

These will include 

• Easy read versions of the strategy and the questions 

• Face to face or virtual sessions with key stakeholders 

• Audio versions 

• Electronic versions compatible with screen readers 

• Large print and plain text versions 
 
Feedback can be given 

• Electronically on Your Sefton Your Say 

• Through Email 

• Paper versions being made available with freepost included 

• Telephone feedback 

• Virtual meetings and 1:1 discussion 

• Any other way requested including using BSL or language 
interpreters. 
 

Page 100

Agenda Item 13



  Agenda Item 13 

Page 3 of 14 
 

 4.2 Stake holders have been identified as the following,  
  (but are not exclusively confined to) 
 
  Elected Members 
  Those in roles supporting families or providing advice and guidance to 

families 
  Sefton Council Education Excellence Teams 
  The School Forum 
  Local Governing Bodies 
  SAPH & SASH (Head teacher advisory boards) 
  Diocese & Religious Bodies 
  School Governors 
  Sefton Education Partnership 
  Sefton Adult Education 
  School Nurseries 
  Private Nurseries 
  Play Groups 
  Preschools 
  Schools / Special Schools 
  Further Education Institutes 
  Higher Education Institutes  
  Children’s Social Care 
  Early Help and Intervention  
  Family Wellbeing Centres 
  Localities and Communities Teams 
  Sefton Young Advisors / Sefton CVS and its support networks 
  Breakfast Clubs 
  Afterschool Clubs 
  Holiday Clubs 
  Those considering opening a new education setting in the borough 
  Children & Young people (including those with disabilities up to age 24) 
  Parents & Carers including parents and carers of Children with disabilities 
  Grandparents or other family members 
  Parent Carers Forum 
  Other Specialist Groups for Parents and Carers 
   
 4.3 The Consultation will be as follows: the Education Excellence Strategy 

will be presented to the following stakeholder forums  

• SAPH 

• SASH, 

• School Improvement Board 

• Children & Young People’s Board 

• Archdiocese 

• Diocese 

• Multi-Academy Trusts 

• Parent/ Carer forum 

• SYMBOL 

• Schools Get Talking 
Feedback from these groups will be collated and incorporated into the 

Page 101

Agenda Item 13



  Agenda Item 13 

Page 4 of 14 
 

Strategy to produce the final version.  
 
Following this, the Strategy will be presented to the Cabinet Member, 
Senior Leadership Board, Overview & Scrutiny and Cabinet.  
 
Once approved by Cabinet, the Strategy will be launched and will return 
to Engagement & Consultation Panel for final assessment of the 
Strategy’s Consultation process.  

 
 4.4 The overall process of Consultation with the first cohort of stakeholders 

will take place from January 2022 to mid-February 2022. The Consultation 
with internal Council Boards is anticipated to take place from February 
2022- April 2022, prior to the Strategy being published and will return to 
Consultation & Engagement Panel in May 2022. This Consultation 
timeline can be found in Annex 1 of this document. 

   
 4.5      The survey will remain open for 8 weeks, but it is hoped that by front 

loading promotion of the survey, early analysis of key themes can be used 
in small group discussions to further explore trends and experiences 
currently affecting the sector. 

 
 4.6 The parent and carer survey will also run for 8 weeks from 27th January 

2022. A copy of the parent carer survey can be seen in Annex 2. 
Surveys and the strategy will be available in plain English, easy read, 
audio, large print, screen reader accessible and other formats as 
requested.  1:1 support (face to face, video call or telephone) will be 
available to support the completion of the survey on request.       

 
 4.7 The consultation will be promoted via education settings, mailing lists, 

Sefton’s Website, social media platforms, mailing lists and newsletters, 
through partner organisations networks and mailing lists and through 
specific parent and parent carer groups.  A copy of the communication 
plan can be seen in Annex 3. 

 
 4.8 Where practical and in accordance with Covid regulations, we will strive to 

arrange some “round table” discussions, 1:1 drop in sessions and virtual 
meetings over the course of the Consultation period to understand and 
discuss further issues affecting education settings, parents / carers and 
families of children with disabilities. 

 
 5.      Reporting and Publishing the Findings  
 

5.1   The findings of the consultation will be published in Sefton’s Education 
Excellence Strategy, the production of which is required by the Council as 
part of its statutory duty.  The report will be present to the Cabinet Member 
for Children’s Services in 2022 and subject to governance and sign off will 
be published in Spring 2022.   

 
 
5.2 The report will be available on the Sefton Website and will be shared via 

Page 102

Agenda Item 13



  Agenda Item 13 

Page 5 of 14 
 

Social Media platforms.  The report will be shared with stakeholders 
including providers. 

 
5.3 The findings of the report will be presented to the Parent Carer Forum in 

Spring 2022.  It will be shared via partner mailing lists and news letters 
and will be promote to parents via posters in provider settings as well as 
social media platforms. 

 
6. Legal Department Comments 
 
 6.1 Sefton’s Legal Department has considered the consultation plans 

contained in this report and has no comments to make.  
 
7. Recommendations 
 
 7.1 The Public Engagement and Consultation Panel is recommended to: 
  
  a) Appraise the public engagement and consultation plan for the 

Education Excellence Strategy for Sefton. 
 
  b) Request that the officers return to the Panel to provide details of 

their feedback and evaluation resulting from the above consultation 
 

  

Page 103

Agenda Item 13



Annex 1: Education Excellence Strategy Consultation Timeline November 2021- April 2022 
 

Page 6 of 14 
 

 

 

 Type of Consultation 
 

Who Start Date End Date 

1.  
Review final draft Strategy Education Service 

Management team 
17th November 2021 22nd November 2021 

2.  Request to add to forward plan for Cabinet Strategic Support 22nd November 2021 26th November 2021 

3.  Develop a governance chart Strategic Support 22nd November 2021 30th November 2021 

4.  Finalise infographic data Strategic Support 22nd November 2021 30th November 2021 

5.  
Review document and corporate look ahead 
of consultation 

Communications 23rd November 2021 10th December 2021 

6.  
Preparation of consultation report, 
presentation and supporting documents 

Strategic Support 23rd November 2021 17th December 2021 

7.  
Briefing of Cabinet Member(s) on work to take 
place prior to Engagement & Consultation 
Panel 

Head of Education Excellence 23rd November 2021 17th December 2021 

8.  
Submission of papers for Engagement & 
Consultation Panel 

Strategic Support/ Head of 
Education Excellence 

17th December 2021 17th December 2021 

9.  
Present proposal to Engagement & 
Consultation Panel 

Strategic Support/ Head of 
Education Excellence 

14th January 2022 14th January 2022 

10. Create an easy read version of Strategy for 
consultation 

Strategic Support January 2022 January 2022 

 

1.  Attend SASH meeting Head of Education Excellence 1st February 2022 1st February 2022 

2.  Attend SAPH meeting Head of Education Excellence 18th January 2022 18th January 2022 

3.  Attend meeting with School improvement 
chairs 
 

Head of Education Excellence 12th January 2022 12th January 2022 

4.  Attend Education Collaborative group meeting Head of Education Excellence 19th January 2022 19th January 2022 

5.  Attend School improvement Board meeting Head of Education Excellence 9th February 2022 9th February 2022 

6.  Attend Children & Young People’s Board 
meeting 

Head of Education Excellence 9th February 2022 9th February 2022 

P
age 104

A
genda Item

 13



Annex 1: Education Excellence Strategy Consultation Timeline November 2021- April 2022 
 

Page 7 of 14 
 

 

 

7.  Attend Archdiocese meeting Head of Education Excellence 9th February 2022 9th February 2022 

8.  Attend Diocese meeting Head of Education Excellence 11th February 2022 11th February 2022 

9.  Attend Multi Academy Trusts meeting Head of Education Excellence 7th February 2022 7th February 2022 

10.  Attend Parent/Carer forum  
 

Head of Education Excellence 27th January 2022 27th January 2022 

11.  Attend SYMBOL meeting  
 

Head of Education Excellence March 2022 March 2022 

12.  Attend Schools Get Talking meeting  Head of Education Excellence 26th January 2022 26th January 2022 

13.  Incorporate Feedback into Strategy Strategic Support/ Head of 
Education Excellence 

March 2022 March 2022 

14.  Produce final version of Strategy Strategic Support March 2022 March 2022 

15.  Comms to finalise version Communications March 2022 March 2022 

16.  Present final Strategy to Cabinet Member  Head of Education Excellence March 2022 March 2022  

17.  Present final Strategy to SLB  Head of Education Excellence 24th March 2022 24th March 2022 

18.  Return to Engagement & Consultation Panel 
 

Head of Education 
Excellence/ Strategic Support 

13th May 2022 13th May 22 

19.  Present final Strategy to O&S 
 

Head of Education Excellence 15th March 2022 15th March 2022 

20.  Present final Strategy to Cabinet  
 

Head of Education Excellence 7th April 2022 7th April 2022 

21.  Launch Strategy  
 

Head of Education 
Excellence/ Communications 

April 2022 April 22 

 
 
 
 

P
age 105

A
genda Item

 13



Annex 2: Parent/ Carer Survey   Agenda Item 13 

Page 8 of 14 
 

Draft Questions 
 
Answers: Agree/Disagree/Not sure 
 
1. Priorities  
Do you agree or disagree with our Priorities?  

 
Priority 1 – Children are ready for school. summary of priorities. 
yes/no/don’t know – comment box 
Priority 2 – Raise achievement and ensure young people have the life skills so 
they are well prepared for adulthood. summary of priorities. 
yes/no/don’t know – comment box 
Priority 3 – Children and young people with Special Educational Needs and/ or 
Disabilities achieve their full potential. summary of priorities. 
yes/no/don’t know – comment box 

 
2. How we will do this.   
What do you think about how we will make this happen? Comment box 
 

Priority 1 - Children are ready for school  

Do you agree or disagree that the Council should – (Matrix Question) 

• Use the new Early Years Framework in all settings - agree/disagree/not 
sure 

• Early Years First Response? - agree/disagree/not sure 

• Develop partnerships between settings to create support networks - 
agree/disagree/not sure 

• Work closely with partners in Health to ensure all children are safe, 
including those that are vulnerable - agree/disagree/not sure 

• Children have good mental and physical health and are supported to 
achieve this - agree/disagree/not sure 

• Children are supported at all stages of their development to be the best 
they can be - agree/disagree/not sure 

• Children and settings are supported to help children develop good talking 
and communication skills - agree/disagree/not sure 

 
Priority 1 –– comment box 
 
Priority 2 - Raise achievement and ensure young people have the life skills 
so they are well prepared for adulthood   

Do you agree or disagree that the Council should – (Matrix Question) 
 

• Create an agreed Religious Education lessons to let all pupils explore and 
share their beliefs and values - agree/disagree/not sure 

• Create an agreed Relationship Education Policy, to teach pupils the 
knowledge they need to recognise and to report abuse, including 
emotional, physical and sexual abuse - agree/disagree/not sure 

• Work with all schools and partners to ensure all children achieve their 
potential - agree/disagree/not sure 

Page 106

Agenda Item 13



Annex 2: Parent/ Carer Survey   Agenda Item 13 

Page 9 of 14 
 

• Ensure schools work together to continually develop all staff - 
agree/disagree/not sure 

• Work with Central Government to support and challenge schools - 
agree/disagree/not sure 

• Support secondary schools and pupils with Post 16 and Career advice - 
agree/disagree/not sure 

• Support all teachers and pupils to have good mental health - 
agree/disagree/not sure 

• Reduce pupil absences by finding out why children miss school - 
agree/disagree/not sure 

• Support the most vulnerable children to make good progress - 
agree/disagree/not sure 

Priority 2 – comment box 
 
Priority 3 - Children and young people with Special Educational Needs and/ 
or Disabilities achieve their full potential 

Do you agree or disagree that the Council should – (Matrix Question) 
 

• Listen and use the views of children to help them learn - agree/disagree/not 
sure 

• Ensure mainstream schools meet the needs of as many children as 
possible by being accessible - agree/disagree/not sure 

• Use personal information and assessments to create individual plans and 
ensure the right support is in place to let children do their best - 
agree/disagree/not sure 

• Review Special Schools to ensure the provision is good for all those that 
need it - agree/disagree/not sure 

• Reduce the reasons children and young people have for not attending 
school - agree/disagree/not sure 

• Help children and young people with Special Educational Needs access 
paid work - agree/disagree/not sure 

Priority 3 – comment box 
 
3. Are there any other things that Sefton Council need to think about in the 
strategy?  
Comment box  
 
4. Is there anything you think should be removed? 
Comment box  
 

5. Do you have any other ideas how Sefton Council can achieve the 3 
Priorities? please tell us: 
Comment box  
 
6. If you have any other comments about the strategy please tell us: 
Comment box 
 

Page 107

Agenda Item 13



Annex 2: Parent/ Carer Survey   Agenda Item 13 

Page 10 of 14 
 

 
 

 

Page 108

Agenda Item 13



Annex 3: Communication Plan  

Page 11 of 14 
 

Consultation Activity Date Activity to 
Commence 

Date of 
Communication 
to Commence  

Action 

Consultation & Engagement Panel  14/01/2022 14/01/2022 Presentation of Consultation proposals to 
Consultation & Engagement Panel for approval and 
comment prior to the exercise being conducted  

Schools Improvement Chairs 12/01/2022 After C&E Panel  Presentation of the Strategy to socialise the 
document and receive initial feedback  
 
Strategy will be shared prior to the meeting to allow 
stakeholders to review the proposals in detail 

SAPH Meeting  18/01/2022 After C&E Panel  Presentation of the Strategy to socialise the 
document and receive initial feedback 
 
Strategy will be shared prior to the meeting to allow 
stakeholders to review the proposals in detail 

Education Collaborative group meeting  19/01/2022 After C&E Panel  Presentation of the Strategy to socialise the 
document and receive initial feedback 
 
Strategy will be shared prior to the meeting to allow 
stakeholders to review the proposals in detail 

Schools Get Talking  26/01/2022 After C&E Panel  Presentation of the Strategy to socialise the 
document and receive initial feedback  
 
Strategy will be shared prior to the meeting to allow 
stakeholders to review the proposals in detail 

Parent/ Carer Forum  27/01/2022 After C&E Panel  Presentation of the Strategy to socialise the 
document and receive initial feedback  

Parent Carer Survey 
1:1 drop in sessions general 

February 2022 After C&E Panel Press Release 
Email to Parent Carer Forum 
Poster for Setting 

P
age 109

A
genda Item

 13



Annex 3: Communication Plan  

Page 12 of 14 
 

Small group face to face round table 
discussions general  
 

Wording for School newsletters / email from school to 
parents 
Wording for Partner Organisation publication and 
networks 
Twitter, Facebook and Instagram posts 
Poster for Elected Members for Member surgeries 
Poster for Libraries, Leisure Centres, Family 
Wellbeing Centres 
Email to Sefton CVS Every Child Matters Forum 
Email to Sefton CVS Thrive Network 
 
[Subject to Covid regulations] 

1:1 drop in sessions parents and 
carers of children with disabilities 

February 2022 After C&E Panel  Email to the Chair of the Parent Carer Forum to share 
with forum and wider networks 
Email to Sefton CVS Sefton children with additional 
needs network 
 
[Subject to Covid regulations] 

SASH Meeting  01/02/2022 After C&E Panel  Presentation of the Strategy to socialise the 
document and receive initial feedback  
 
Strategy will be shared prior to the meeting to allow 
stakeholders to review the proposals in detail 

Multi Academy Trusts Meeting   07/02/2022 After C&E Panel  Presentation of the Strategy to socialise the 
document and receive initial feedback  
 
Strategy will be shared prior to the meeting to allow 
stakeholders to review the proposals in detail 

School Improvements Board  09/02/2022 After C&E Panel  Presentation of the Strategy to socialise the 
document and receive initial feedback  

P
age 110

A
genda Item

 13



Annex 3: Communication Plan  

Page 13 of 14 
 

Children & Young People’s Board 09/02/2022 After C&E Panel  Presentation of the Strategy to socialise the 
document and receive initial feedback  
 
Meeting primarily of Council officers, presentation to 
familiarise them with the proposals outlined in the 
Strategy  

Archdiocese Meeting  09/02/2022 After C&E Panel  Presentation of the Strategy to socialise the 
document and receive initial feedback for Roman 
Catholic Schools in Sefton  

Diocese Meeting  11/02/2022 After C&E Panel  Presentation of the Strategy to socialise the 
document and receive initial feedback for Church of 
England Schools in Sefton  

SYMBOL Meeting   After C&E Panel  Presentation of the Strategy to socialise the 
document and receive initial feedback  
 
Opportunity to access voice of Children and Young 
People and their feelings about the Strategy  
May deploy child and young people friendly version 
of Strategy to be developed by Sefton Young 
Advisors 

Final version of the Strategy produced, incorporating and collating the feedback from key stakeholder groups  

SLB    Presentation of the Strategy to Senior Leadership 
Board, demonstrating proposals of the Strategy and 
what  

Cabinet Member   Presentation of the Education Excellence Strategy 
to Cabinet Member to seek their approval prior to 
launch of the Strategy  

Overview & Scrutiny    Presentation of the Education Excellence Strategy 
to Overview & Scrutiny for comment and review of 
the Strategy  

P
age 111

A
genda Item

 13



Annex 3: Communication Plan  

Page 14 of 14 
 

Cabinet  07/04/2022 07/04/2022 Present Education Excellence Strategy to Cabinet 
for approval to launch the Strategy 

Launch of Strategy 01/04/2022 30/04/2022 Press Release  
Email to SAPH, SASH, partner organisations, EY 
subgroup 
Social media posts  
Email  

Return to Consultation & Engagement  01/05/2022 01/05/2022 Present findings of Consultation and how the 
Consultation impacted the final Education Excellence 
Strategy.  
Receive feedback on the materials used for 
Consultation and what can be done to improve this 
process in future.  

 

P
age 112

A
genda Item

 13


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of meeting held on Friday 14th December 2021
	5 Annual Report
	7 Feedback and Evaluation Report - Technology Enabled Care
	Item 7a Annexe 1 Consultation Questions charts
	Item 7b Annexe 2 Consultation Workshops

	8 Proposal to undertake Public Engagement and Consultation Activity - Supported Living Commissioning Strategy and Specification
	9 Feedback and Evaluation report - Disposal of Land at Our Lady of Walsingham Catholic Primary School
	10 Feedback and Evaluation Report - Hesketh Park, Southport
	11 Proposal to undertake Public Engagement and Consultation Activity - Sefton    Movers Survey
	Item 11a 2022 Draft Movers Survey Questionnaire
	Item 11b Privacy Notice Movers Survey

	12 Proposal to undertake Public Engagement and Consultation Activity in relation to the Short-term assessment unit at Sandbrook Road, Ainsdale
	Item 12a Consultation Plan - Short Term Assessment Unit - Jan 2022

	13 Proposal to undertake Public Engagement and Consultation Activity - Education Excellence Strategy

